PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority PHA Code VAQ12
PHA Type: [ Small X High Performing [ Standard [J HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 01,2012

2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: __ 467 Number of HCV units: 1379

3.0 Submission Type
[J 5-Year and Annual Plan B Annual Plan Only [] 5-Year Plan Only

40 PHA Consortia [ PHA Consortia: (Check box il submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

PHA — o T No. of Units in Each
] ) ) PH HCV
PHA 1:
PHA 2:
PHA 3:

5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

5.1 Mission. State the PHA's Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income. and extremely low income families in the PHAs
jurisdiction for the next five years:

5.2 Goals and Objeetives. Identily the PHA's quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years, Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

PHA Plan Update
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:

I. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures:

CRHA amended the Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program
2. Financial Resources: current submission update
6.0 | [24 CFR Part 903.7 9(b)]

List the financial resources that are anticipated to be available to the PHA for the support of Federal public housing
and tenant-based Section § assistance programs administered by the PHA during the Plan year. Note: the table
assumes that federal public housing or tenant-based Section 8 assistance grant funds are expended on eligible
purposes; therefore, uses of these funds need not be stated. For other funds, indicate the use for those funds as one of
the following categories: public housing operation, public housing capital improvements, public housing
safety/security, public housing supportive services, Section 8 tenant-based assistance, Section 8 supportive services, or
other.
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6.0

Financial Resources:

Planned Sources and Uses

Sources

Planned $

Planned Uses

1. Federal Grants (FY2012 grants)

a) Public Housing Operating Fund

1.613.469

b) Public Housing Capital Fund

699.6064

¢) HOPE VI Revitalization

d) HOPE VI Demolition

¢) Annual Contributions for Section 8 Tenant-
Based Assistance

12,455,353

) Public Housing Drug Elimination Program
(including any Technical Assistance [unds)

¢) Resident Opportunity and self-Sufficiency
Grants (ROSS)

190,178

i) Community Development Block Grant

719497

Other (Housing/Non-Housing Community
Development. Admin.)

i) HOME

0608.740

Other (Homeownership, Rehab/Development.
Down Pavment Assistance, Admin, Operating
Fxpense)

Other Federal Grants (list below)

2. Prior Year Federal Grants
(unobligated Funds only)

2009 Capital Funds

49,744

Public Housing Capital Improvements

2010 Capital Funds

678,917

Public Housing Capital Improvements

2011 Capital Funds

699,664

Public Housing Capital Improvements

3. Public Housing Dwelling Rental income

1,073,297

Public Housing Operations

4. Other Income (list below)

130,634

Public Housing Operations

- Excess Ulilities 59.500

- Interest on Investments 4,670

- Late Charges 26,250

- Damage Charges 13,404

- Other: Lawndry Services. Day Care
Rent 13,110

- Legal Fees 13,700

5. Non-Federal Sources (list below)

Total Resources

18.919.157

3. Rent Determination: no change; ACOP

4. Operations and Management: no change; ACOP

5. Grievance Procedures: no change; ACOP

6. Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families: no change
7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency: no change; ACOP
8. Safety and Crime Prevention: no change

9. Pets: no change; ACOP

10. Civil Rights Certification: no change

11. Fiscal Year Audit: most recent fiscal year audit-attachment
12. Asset Management: no change

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA): no change; ACOP
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6.0

; (b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plan. Fora
complete list of PHA Plan elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority web-site, www.crhava.org

Central Office-1468 S. Military Highway, Chesapeake, V4 23320

Broadlawn Park Management Office-1745 Acorn Street, Chesapeake, VA 23324
MacDonald Manor Management Office-1331 MacDonald Road, Chesapeake, VA 23325
Owens Village Management Office-700 Geneva Avenue, Chesapeake, VA 23323
Peaceful Village Management Office-3001 Welcome Road, Chesapeake, VA 23324

7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public
Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs
as applicable.

a. HOPE VI:
HOPE VI awards were announced by HUD on May 23, 2011. Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
did not receive an award.

CRHA may pursue a HOPE VI Revitalization grant for Broadlawn Park in the event Congress restores funding
Jor the program. In the event HOPE VI funding is not restored. CRHA will evaluate Broadlawn Park’s
demographics and the requirements for HUD's newest revitalization grant, the Choice Neighborhood Initiative
Jor possible submission. CRHA will also explore alternative resources for development of the site.

CRHA will develop a conceptual site layout of MacDonald Manor that may involve a phased demolition of
portions of the property. CRHA will also explore alternative funding options for replacement of any housing
removed from its Annual Contributions Contract.

. Demolition and Disposition

fc. N/A

d. Homeownership
Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority plans to continue its Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
Homeownership Program which was adopted on August 27, 2008.

| e. Project-based Vouchers:

In a 2008 joint homeless initiative involving the Cities and Housing Authorities/Agencies of Norfolk, VA,
Portsmouth, VA, Virginia Beach, VA, and Chesapeake, VA, the Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing
Authority converted three tenant-based vouchers to project based vouchers in support of the Cloverleaf Single
Room Occupancy (SRO) facility in Virginia Beach, VA. The four cities have completed a similar project in
Portsmouth (6 CRHA vouchers), which became operational in November 2010 and are committed to the
Chesapeake SRO, Heron's Landing planned to open in mid 2012. CRHA has committed 35 vouchers for this
project.

8.0

Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

8.1

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP (inancing.

8.2

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the C apital Fund
Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2. and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP),
[ Check if the PHA proposes 1o use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) Lo vepay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.,

9.0

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities. and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section § tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality. accessibility, size of units, and location.
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9.0

Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List

Waiting list type: (select one)

[J Section 8 tenant based assistance

Public Housing

(J Combined Section 8 and Public Housing

[J Public Housing Site Based or sub jurisdictional waiting list (optional)
If used, identify which development/sub-jurisdiction:

# of families % of total families Annual Turnover
Waiting list total 1189 100%
Extremely low 1151 96.8%
income <=30% AMI
Very low income 31 2.6%
(>30% but <=50% AMI)
Low income 7 <.6%
(>50% but <80%
AMI)
Families with children | 734 61.7%
Elderly families 6 <.5%
Families with 74 6.2%
Disabilities
White 96 8.1%
Black/African 1086 91.3%
American
American 2 <2%
Indian/Alaska Native
Asian 3 <.3%
Native 1 <.1%
Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander
Characteristics by
Bedroom Size (Public
Housing Only)
IBR 385 32.4%
2BR 541 45.5%
3BR 229 19.3%
4BR 34 2.8%
5BR N/A N/A
5+BR N/A N/A
Is the waiting list closed (select one)? [J No Yes
If yes:

How long has it been closed (#of months)? 3 months
Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan year? No [JYes
Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if
generally closed? No [l Yes

Page 4 of 8 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List
Waiting list type: (select one)
Section 8 tenant based assistance
[0 Public Housing
[1 Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
[1 Public Housing Site Based or sub jurisdictional waiting list (optional)
If used, identify which development/sub-jurisdiction:
# of families % of total families Annual Turnover
Waiting list total 2987 100%
Extremely low 2817 94.3%
income <=30% AMI
Very low income 161 5.4%
(>30% but <=50%
AMI)
Low income 9 3%
(>50% but <80%
AMI)
Families with children | 906 30.3%
Elderly families 230 7.7%
Family with 278 9.3%
Disabilities
White 112 3.7%
Black/African 2856 95.6%
American
American 4 <1%
Indian/Alaska Native
Asian 13 <1%
Native 2 <1%
Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander
Characteristics by
Bedroom Size (Public
Housing Only)
1BR N/A N/A
2BR N/A N/A
3JBR N/A N/A
4BR N/A N/A
5BR N/A N/A
5+BR N/A N/A
Is the waiting list closed (select one)? (1 No Yes
If yes:
How long has it been closed (#of months)? 56 months
Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan vear? No [ Yes
Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if
generally closed? ® No [J Yes

9.1

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan,
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10.0

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the mission
and goals described in the 5- Year Plan.

1. Encourage and Create Homeownership Opportunities
a. expand homeownership opportunities
Under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, CRHA acquired, rehabbed and transferred nine (9) singie
Sfamily residences to first time homebuyers ar 120% AMFT and below.
b. continue to develop workforce housing homeownership opportunities
¢. increase minority homeownership
During this reporting period, seven (7) households received downpayment/closing cost assistance to
purchase their first home. The income level of four (4) households was (31-50% AMFI) and the
remaining three (3) households were (51-80% AMFI), five (5) were single female heads of household; two
(2) heads of household were male; six (6) were African Americans; one (1) was African American and White,
Chesapeake HOME Inc. (CHI), a certified CHDO, developed and transferred two (2) single family residential
units to HOME eligible families during the reporting period. One family was an African American single head
of household with 3 children. The other family was an African American married couple with 3 children.
Both families were 80% and below AMFI.
d. expand HCV homeownership voucher program.
The HCV, Resident Services, and Community Development departments held monthly homeownership, credit
improvement, and money management classes for current HCV participants.
e. help HUD-assisted renters become homeowners
After a successful first year in 2010, with twelve individuals, graduating from the Homebuyer’s Club, the
program has continued with a second year. Following the successfid completion of the course, seven (7)
participants were pre-approved for a HOME loan, and five (5) have since purchased homes. The Homebuyer's
Club, a partnership between CRHA, VHDA, and Catholic Charities, provides a 15-month education and
training program for public housing residents and housing choice voucher program participants to position
themselves to qualify for, and work toward homeownership.
CRHA has designed the Downpayment Assistance program to give priority in applying for financial assistance
under this program to HCV and public housing residents, interested in becoming homebuyers,

2. Promote Decent Affordable Housing
a. expand access to and availability of decent, affordable rental housing.
b. improve the management accountability and physical quality of public and assisted housing
¢. improve housing opportunities for the elderly and persons with disabilities
For the three objectives above, a landlord meeting was held on November 20, 2010. Seventeen new landlords

were added 1o the program as a result of outreach efforts.

3. Promote Self-Sufficiency for Residents
a. continue programs that foster economic growth
CRHA has formed a Section 3 Committee and has been working diligently to design and coordinate the efforts

under Section 3, including resident outreach, trainings, and working hand-in-hand with contractors to educate
them on the Section 3 requirements, and help them comply. CRHA staff directed economic opportunities for five
(3) Section 3 contractors, who hired fifteen (15) Section 3 clients. 75% of the clients completed the contract with
the employer while seven (7) other Section 3 clients were placed with Section 3 employer, for a total of twenty-
three (23) Section 3 clients placed on jobs.
b. promote initiatives that encourage healthy living and lifestyle
CRHA, in partnership with the City of Chesapeake Health department, holds screenings and educational
training throughout the year and at the Annual Empowerment Conference.
CRHA is developing a “Clean Air/Non Smoking policy” to be phased in, beginning with the Schooner Cove
public housing community upon completion of substantial renovation.
¢. maintain and create new partnerships and resources within the community to assist residents achieve
self-sufficiency
CRHA maintains a list of eighty (80) community partners who together, have donated over $700,000 of in-kind
services since 2007.
d. continue and pursue new initiatives and youth programs to encourage young residents to succeed in
school
Over the last four years, CRHA has partnered with the Work Force Development Program to provide In-School
Jobs program. Afier school tutorial programs are held at the YMCA, and students get to swim after homework
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10.0

is complete. In home counseling and mentoring is performed by Resident Services staff and partners as
needed.

e. provide residents access to new technology and systems
CRHA regularly holds or sponsors classes and makes computers and technology available to residents.
CRHA assists clients in resolving barriers in order to obtain employment or attend school,
coordinating and collaborating with other agencies to provide the residents with empowerment events that
give families the skills and experience to enable them to obtain employment and to earn a living wage.
The Resident Services department provides services that may include: child care, transportation, education,
Jjob training/employment counseling, substance abuse, household skills training, and home ownership training.
Resident Services staff and partners offer financial training and individual counseling and mentoring as
needed.

4. Strengthen Communities
a. enhance sustainability of communities by revitalizing residential developments
CRHA was awarded a $3.3 million dollar grant to substantially rehabilitate the Schooner Cove
Public housing community following green initiative guidelines. Renovations are undervay.
b. create and improve quality of affordable housing
CRHA supported tax-credit applications for four private affordable multi-family housing communities. The tax
credits will be utilized for extensive rehabilitation of the communities with proposed rental rates conducive for
HCV program participants.
¢. develop mixed-income/mixed-use communities
d. support the use of non-profits such as Community Development Corporation (CDC), CHDO's and
Community Development Finance Institution (CDFI) to address affordable housing needs
CRHA continues to work with, support, and offer guidance to Chesapeake HOME, Inc. to create affordable
honreownership opportunities in the City. CHI acquired, rehabbed and transferred 2 single family units during
PY 2010 and is currently reconstructing a 3 unit. CRHA has also provided CHDO certification technical
assistance to Habitat South Hampton Roads and the Virginia Beach Community Development Corporation.

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant
amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification™

Substantial deviations or significant amendments or modifications are defined as follows:

a) Discretionary changes in the plans or policies of the housing authority that fundamentally change the mission,
goals, objectives, or plans of the agency and which require formal approval of the Board of Commissioners.

b) Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership programs or conversion
activities.

Exceptions to these items will be made for any of the above that are adopted to reflect changes in HUD regulatory
requirements; such changes will not be considered significant amendments by CRHA.

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following
documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. [tems (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepled
by the Field Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL. Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board {(RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Amnual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plain (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)
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This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 3-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules. and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs. and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA"s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The Uniled States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year begiming April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under cach program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update,

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available o
the public. Additionally. a PHA must:

(a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1. Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA’s policies that govemn resident or tenant
eligibility. selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assigmment policies for public housing: and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists,

Financial Resources, A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHAs
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A slatement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted. or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type: 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission. and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufliciency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered 10 assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA's plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
slatement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9.  Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s iniliatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures thal the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for its jurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The resulls of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12.  Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect o
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-lerm operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency. either dircetly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking: 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing: and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault. and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(a) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD's websile at:
http:/'www . hud.gov/offices/pil/programs/ph/hopet/index.cfm

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respeet to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housmg (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
hitp:/www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fin
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(¢) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

(hat the public housing ageney plans to voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion,
See guidance on HUD's website at:
hup://'www.hud.gov/offices/pib/centers/sac/conversion.cfim

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) adminislered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Youchers. If the PHA wishes 1o use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
nuimber of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan,

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA's
Capital Fund Program. With respect 1o public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency. a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the reguired
forms. Tlems identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Aniual Statement/Performance and Lvaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(a) To submil the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(¢) Torecord a budget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan, The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. At the end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisions to the Annual Statemenl are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program vear.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafier 1o
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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10.0

portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also subinit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CTTP proceeds. See guidance on HUD s
websile at:

hutp:/rwww.hud. gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cfp.ctm

Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximuim extent practicable, 1o address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHAs strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year,

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only [or Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan).

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting (he
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification 10 its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment™ and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(c) PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to be a

complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), wilh
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA
Plan.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form HUD-30071, Certification of Pavments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbving Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbving Activities
Continvation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

() Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Peyformance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHASs recciving CFP grants
only). See instructions in §.1.

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See istructions in 8.2
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Public Hearing Report

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2011
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: 1468 S. Military Highway, Chesapeake, VA 23320

Meeting Data:

Number of Persons Attending: 2

Names of Housing Communities/Programs Represented: Endependence Center-
persons with disabilities/transitioning from nursing homes

Public Hearing Minutes Summary:

The Public Hearing to review and to make recommendations for the 2012 PHA
Annual Plan was called to order at 6:04 pm at the above mentioned location. A
brief explanation of the meeting rules of order and conduct were to be presented
by the hearing officer, along with an explanation of the 2012 Annual Plan and the
HUD requirement for resident participation. The meeting was conducted by the
following:

1. PHA Staff Person conducting meeting: Nancy L. Tarkenton, CRHA
Assistant to the Director
2. Attendee: Vantoria Clay, Endependence Center



Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Public Hearing recommendation(s) for PHA 2012 Annual Plan are below.

There was one outside attendees for the Public Hearing held on Wednesday,
September 14, 2011. Ms. Clay submitted a formal letter (attached) for
consideration and expressed a number of suggestions and requests: )

e Ms. Clay is concerned that there are limited affordable housing
opportunities for persons with disabilities and those transitioning out of a
nursing home setting, preferring to live in the community and take
advantage of community support services available through Medicaid
Waiver services.

o There are limited affordable housing opportunities for all persons
and especially those persons with disabilities. Currently CRHA
does not have a preference for persons with disabilities
transitioning from nursing homes;, however, we do have a
preference for persons with disabilites. We also work with
Chesapeake CSB providing S8 vouchers to persons with
disabilities. CRHA has also set-aside a number of vouchers for the
City's SRO program. CRHA continues its efforts to serve all
persons in the City with a broad array of programs and should new
funding become available CRHA will consider making changes to
the program to accommodate more persons with disabilities.

¢ Ms. Clay would like CRHA to implement a local preference for the Housing
Choice Voucher program and public housing waiting lists, giving higher
ranking to persons with disabilities and those transitioning.
o Among CRHA preferences is one for working families and those
unable to work because of age or disability. Unfortunately the
waiting lists for CRHA’s assisted housing programs are closed.

e Ms. Clay would like CRHA to set aside a number of current, and/or new
vouchers specifically for people with disabilities/transitioning, and open the
waiting list for this group only. Further, she would like said vouchers to be
restricted to this group, reissuing terminated vouchers only to qualified
persons.

o CRHA operates the Main-Stream Voucher that provides vouchers
for persons with disabilities. The vouchers are only available to
people with disabilities.

e Ms. Clay would like CRHA to increase the number of accessible,
affordable and public housing units beyond the established, mandated
percentage currently required. Further, she would like them prioritized for
persons with disabilities/transitioning, noting a HUD notice that came out



in August 2011 addressing the affordable housing needs of people with
disabilities.
o CRHA will consider this request when plans for comprehensive
rehabilitation of public housing are funded.

e Ms. Clay would like to see increased outreach to the Endependence
Center and local nursing homes when accessible units become available
and/or the waiting list(s) open. She would be willing to provide a list of
homes and contacts to CRHA.

o CRHA can certainly notify requesting agencies and nursing homes
directly and would be pleased to receive Ms. Clay’s contact list.

o Ms. Clay is concerned that the Mainstream Voucher program is limited to
CSB clients and should be open to all persons with disabilities, not
restricted to a specific type of disability. And, that Mainstream Vouchers
be reissued/restricted to the same population as they expire or are
terminated.

o CRHA’s seventy-five 5-year Mainstream vouchers were jointly
awarded to CRHA and CSB and must be administered
cooperatively with the CSB as long as CRHA continues to receive
designated 5-year Mainstream funding.

o Ms. Clay has suggested that CRHA could do more landlord recruitment
targeted to units built after 1991, and/or accessible units.
o This has been, and continues to be a priority objective for CRHA.

The public hearing was adjourned by the Meeting Officer at 6:40 pm.

Signature, staff conduction public hearing Date



Endependence Center
| \ Incorporated
’ Stephen L. Johnson, Executive Director

September 14, 2011

Ms. Brenda Willis
Director

CRHA

1468 S Military Hwy
Chesapeake VA 23320

Dear Ms. Willis:

We appreciate the opportunity to review CRHA’s 2012 Agency Plan draft and to provide public
comments.

We appreciate that CRHA is continuing the Section 8 Home Ownership program and collaborating
with Chesapeake HOME, Inc. to provide home ownership opportunities. We also appreciate the
efforts made to address the housing needs of homeless individuals with disabilities.

The latest data from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services showed that 122 Chesapeake
residents segregated in nursing homes preferred to return to the community. Based on our
experience, most individuals who wish to transition are low income and have a housing need. As
you may know, we continue along with other disability advocates across the state, to focus
advocacy efforts concemning the housing needs of individuals in nursing homes who want to
transition so that they also can participate in community living.

To respond to HUD’s recent guidance published in August 2011 to local PHAS to implement
policies to address the housing needs of transitioning individuals, we request that CRHA implement
a preference in the public housing and Section 8 programs for transitioning individuals. This policy
would enable CRHA to set aside a certain number of existing and new Section 8 vouchers to target
those individuals unnecessarily placed in nursing facilities and provide affordable, accessible
housing without having them to continue their placement in the nursing home while waiting on a
wait list. Without the preference, nursing home residents with disabilities and with extremely low
income will compete for a voucher along with working families and other persons with disabilities.
We hope that CRHA will continue to apply for new vouchers as funding opportunities come
available and address the housing needs of people with disabilities and those who want to transition.
To help meet this housing need, we request CRHA to prioritize accessible units in the non-public
housing developments to transitioning individuals with disabilities who need these features.

The Center for Independent Living serving South Hampton Roads

6300 East Virginia Beach Boulevard
Norfolk, VA 23502-2827
(757) 461-8007/V (757)461-7527/TDD (757) 455-8223/Fax (757) 461-5375/Fax
www.endependence.org ecinorf@endependence.org



As CRHA continues its efforts to conduct assessments for 504 compliance concerning accessible
units, we urge the agency to provide more than the minimum required, as according to the 2007
American Community Survey, 9.1% of the population (5 years and older) living below the poverty
level has a physical disability. This type of disability can imply the need for accessible housing.
According to HUD’s CHAS data showing the number of individuals who have mobility and self-
care limitations with a housing need, 290 are extremely low income, 270 are very low income, and
155 are low income. Because of the type of disability, it is very likely that many will need
accessible as well as affordable housing.

We appreciate our working relationship with Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
and the agency’s commitment to ensuring equal housing opportunities for persons with disabilities.
If you have any questions regarding our comments or need any additional information, please
contact me at 351-1595.

Sincerely,

Vantoria Clay
Housing and Transportation Coordinator



Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Resident Advisory Board Meeting Report

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2011

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Kyoto, 1412 Greenbrier Parkway, Suite 129, Chesapeake, VA
23320

Meeting Data:

Number of Persons Attending: 7

Names of Housing Communities/Programs Represented: Broadlawn public
housing, Peaceful Village public housing, Owens Village public housing,
MacDonald Manor public housing, and the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
program

Resident Advisory Board Minutes Summary:

The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) meeting to review and to make
recommendations for the PHA 2012 Annual Plan was called to order at 6:30 pm
at the above mentioned location. A brief explanation of the meeting rules of
order and conduct was presented by CRHA staff. An explanation of the Annual
Plan and the HUD requirement for resident participation was presented. The
meeting was conducted and presentations were made by the following:

1. PHA Staff Person conducting meeting: Brenda G. Willis, Executive Director,
CRHA

2. PHA Staff Person conducting meeting: Nancy L. Tarkenton, Assistant to the

Director, CRHA

First Presenter: Robin Ferguson, HCV Program

Second Presenter: Kimberly Elam, Peaceful Village

Third Presenter: Juanita Skinner, Owens Village

Fourth Presenter: Denise Sherod, Broadlawn

Fifth Presenter: Taneshia Bunn, MacDonald Manor

S = L



Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Resident Advisory Board recommendation(s) for PHA 2012 Annual Plan are
below. Pursuant to 903.13, (c), “The PHA must consider the recommendations
of the Resident Advisory Board in preparing the final Annual Plan. In submitting
the final plan to HUD for approval, the PHA must include a copy of the
recommendations made by the Resident Advisory Board and a description of the
manner in which the PHA addressed these recommendations.”

1.

Inquiry was made regarding the Choice Neighborhood Initiative and
whether this might be an available option for the Broadlawn Community
considering funding was not awarded CRHA under HOPE VI.
» It was explained that CRHA does not meet the criteria for the
Choice Neighborhood Initiative, and funding for this program has
been eliminated in the proposed HUD 2012 budget.

Inquiry was made regarding specific “green” features in the newly
renovated Schooner Cove Eco-apartments.

» A list of green features was shared including the sealed “envelope”
of the building, use of recycled and/or recyclable materials, energy
efficient appliances, water permeable walkways, green space and
natural paths, etc.

Inquiry was made regarding the possibility of starting community gardens
within the public housing communities. Each property representative
expressed interest in the idea and favored pursuing the possibility.

» Ms. Willis expressed her agreement that it may be a worthy project
and encouraged the Councils to research the project and costs to
be considered for the next budget process. CRHA will consider
implementation if affordable and viable, and funds are available.

RAB member shared concern that lizards, spiders and snakes were being
seen in yards and coming into units. This lead to additional input about
ants entering units in PV through cracks and holes in the wall.

» Although not relevant to current discussion about the Annual
Agency plan, concern was noted. RAB members were encouraged
to contact their property managers and if not addressed properly, to
then bring it to the attention of Ms. Willis, Executive Director.

RAB members shared concerns about the quality of work being done by
the landscaping contractor. Several community representatives asserted
that the work is inconsistent and shoddy, that the workers often spray
grass Killer rather than edging, which is aesthetically displeasing and often
harms other plants, including those that individuals have purchased and
planted around their homes.
» Again, Ms. Willis acknowledged their concerns and agreed that
CRHA should not be paying for sub-par performance. She



encouraged residents to make their concerns known to the
individual property managers who are directly responsible for
inspecting the work and approving invoices for payment. She also
reminded attendees that day-to-day issues should be addressed to
management on an ongoing basis and that this annual RAB
meeting is not the most advantageous platform for these types of
concerns, though she is interested in their concerns and level of
satisfaction with the running of the properties.

6. RAB member inquired whether there was any funding available for a
VAWA program within the communities, specifically to pay fees of
speakers to come in and address the population. Several members noted
that many young women, in response to the TANF structure (support is
received for two years, then one year off, then another two years of
receiving assistance in an effort to motivate participants to seek
employment) will bring inappropriate partners into their homes for financial
stability, and many of these young men may be abusive. They believe
these individuals are not just harmful to their partners, but to the
community at large.

~ Staff explained that CRHA does not receive or have any specific
funding for this, or similar programs. The Capital Fund budget,
which has been used at times for these types of supportive
programs, received budgetary cuts last year and is undergoing
further current cuts. Again, Ms. Willis advised Resident Council
members to research their ideas, produce a plan with costs, and
submit the information for review and consideration. She also
stressed that CRHA’s main goal is first to house residents in safe,
decent, affordable housing and other support services can only be
considered after this goal is met, based on the availability of funds.

7. RAB member expressed that residents needed some sort of motivation to
be involved in their communities and to participate in programs and
training offered by Resident Services. Additionally, it was expressed that
it may be harder to motivate adult residents and that perhaps, the
communities would be better served long-term by concentrating on young
adults of high school age.

» Staff explained that there are a number of programs and outreach
efforts targeting this group as well as middle-schoolers. It was
noted that the 10" Annual CRHA Empowerment Conference held
this past April included minors for the first time with specialized
breakout sessions geared specifically for those age groups. All
discussed and agreed that children emulate their parents and the
adults need to set the example in order to avoid a generational
cycle of dependence. Resident Services has made every attempt
to involve and motivate all family members in the various Self-
Sufficiency offerings, on every level including going door-to-door.
Programs are offered at different times and locations, transportation



is offered, and various incentives have been offered including
refreshments and raffle prizes. Ms. Willis has personally been
cautioning residents for over 10 years that there would be a change
coming whereby working residents, those enrolled in classes and
training, those active in their communities, would be favored by
HUD guidelines. CRHA can only do so much, then it is up to each
resident to find the motivation within themselves. CRHA is also
hoping that providing an opportunity for current public housing
residents that have been “doing the right thing” to voluntarily
transfer to the newly renovated Schooner Cove Eco-Apartments
will prove a reward to these residents and a motivator for others.

8. RAB member expressed concern that when checking her position on the
HCV waiting list, it no longer appeared, and wondered who to contact to
address this issue.

» Staff explained that the computer operating system had recently
been upgraded and waiting list information was in flux for a period.
It was suggested that the waiting list applicant check online again
and if there still seems to be a problem, to advise Ms. Willis and
she would pursue the matter further. In discussion, it was
discovered that the member had moved within the community and
had not notified Occupancy since the move was within the same
public housing community, owned by CRHA. It was advised that
the waiting list is a separate operational area and Occupancy does
need to be notified in writing of any changes in contact information.

9. RAB member commented on the difference Coach Baron is making with
the youth in the community, and in turn, the communities overall. Resident
stated, “he is doing an excellent job and the children are getting a really
good experience.” Member expressed the hope that funding stay in place
to support these activities.

» Staff expressed appreciation for the gratitude and acknowledged
the success of these programs, and the achievements of Mr.
Freeman, but again cautioned that the funding for these support
services can only be considered after meeting the primary funding
priority of providing safe, decent, affordable housing to CRHA’s
current residents and HCV program participants.

The resident meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.by CRHA staff after residents
had fully discussed issues and concerns. The Housing Authority made every
effort to incorporate resident concerns into the Annual Plan.

Signature Date



PHA Certifications of Comp]iance U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

with PHA Plans and Related OMB NG 35770736
Regulations Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, | approve the submission of the___ 5-Year and/or_X_Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning 2012 . hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and
make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

Z

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan.

The PHA certifies that there has been no change, significant or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund

Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital

Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if

there is no change.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or

Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the

Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the

resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions,

For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

» The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2006-24); ’

o The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

»  Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

e The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

»  The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975.

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

. The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.
The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

Previous version is obsolete Page 1 0of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



20.

21,

22

The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry

out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under

Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with

program requirements.

. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard

Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,

Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governmenits).
The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.
All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.
The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:
(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs
before implementation by the PHA;
(ii) The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body}); and
(iii) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during
normal business hours.
The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority VAD12

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

12
Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

T hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will

r

osecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Robert L. Samuel, Jr. Chairman

Signature : i s Date
/ 4/“‘7\ September 28, 2011
)

Previous version is obsolete

Page 2 of 2 form HUD-50077 (4/2008)



Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Applicanl Name

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority, VA012

Program/Activily Receiving Federal Grant Funding

2012 Annual Agency Plan

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

[ certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
mform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

{2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

¢. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

e. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

2. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the

HUD funding of the program/activity shown above:

Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.

Identify each sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

Check here D if there are workplaces on file thal are nol identified on the attached sheets.

I hereby certify that all the informalion stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate,
Warning: HUD will prosecule false claims and slatements. Conviclion may resultin criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31U.8.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Bren}ss Willis

Title
Executive Director

Dale

September 28, 2011

{M // U De

form HUD-50070 (3/98)
ref. Handbooks 7417.1, 7475.13,7485.1& .3



Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 3/31/2010)

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority, VA012

2012 Annual Agency Plan

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecule false claims and statements. Conviclion may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18U.8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.5.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Brenda G. Willis

Tille

Executive Director

N

Dale (mm/dd/yyyy)

09/28/2011

Previous edilion is obsolete

form HUD 50071 (3/98)
ref. Handboooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1, & 7485.3



DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

Appraved by OMB
0348-0046

{See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

1. Type of Federal Action:
[wa & contract
|NA ‘b grant
c. cooperative agreement
d. loan
e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

2. Status of Federal Action:

NA |@. bid/offer/application
~——b. initial award

¢. post-award

3. Report Type:
@ a. initial filing
— b. material change
For Material Change Only:
year quarter
date of last report

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
[:] Prime |:] Subawardee

Tier , ifknown:

Congressional District, if known: 4¢

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

N/A

Congressional District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:
N/A

7. Federal Program Name/Description:
N/A

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:
N/A

9. Award Amount, if known:
$ N/A

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
( if individual, last name, first name, Ml):

N/A

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, Ml):

.[1 informalion requesled through this form is authorized by titie 31 U.S.C. section
* 1357 This disclosure of lobbying aclivilies is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed by the lier above when lhis Iransaclicn was made
or entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant lo 31 U.S.C. 1382. This
information  will be available far public inspection. Any person who fails lo file lhe
required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and

not more than $100,000 for each such failura.

N/A
/. j) 4 A ~ 47
Signature: / - M

Print NamMrenda G. Wiﬁf’

Title: Executive Director

Telephone No.; 757-233-6425

Date: 09-28-2011

Federal Use Only:

Aulhorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)




U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with
the Consolidated Plan

I, William E. Harrell the City Manager certify

that the Five Year and Annual PHA Plan of the Chesapeake RHA is

consistent with the Consolidated Plan of the City of Chesapeake prepared

pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91.

72/l

Signed / Dated by Appropriate State or Local Official
Willian Titrarrel

Cbtr’{'««( Mﬁ/\a e

~

Certification by State and Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan to Accompany the HUD 50075
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226

Expires 03/31/2002
(7/99)
Page 1 of 1
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YEAGER & BOYD, L.L.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
5501 HIGHWAY 280
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35242
(205) 991-5508
(800) 284-1338
FAX (205) 991-5450

Board of Commissioners
Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Chesapeake, Virginia

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Chesapeake Redevelopment and
Housing Authority, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2009 as listed in the table of contents,
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized
comparative information has been derived from the Authority's 2008 financial statements and, in our
report dated September 25, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial staterments.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards appiicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing

free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We belleve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the business-type activities which comprise the major fund of the Authority as of
December 31, 2009, and the changes in financial position and cash flows, for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,




The accompanying Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial

statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in

of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
coliectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying Financial Data
Schedule is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Further, other supplementary data as listed in the table of contents is presented
for Depariment of Housing and Urban Development information and s not a required part of the
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for
Purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations", and is not a required pari of the
basic financial statements. Such supplementary data, including the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the basic financiai
statements taken as a whole.

2L & 6 04
Birmingham, Alabama Vr 3 0")

September 28, 2010 Yeager & Boyd




CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Chesapeake, Virginia

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Authority as of and for the year ended December
31, 2008, and have issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Controf Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over financial repotting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a confrol does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal contro! such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on
a timely basis,

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Birmingham, Alabama

September 28, 2010 \‘{ U,j L0 N B a4 J




CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners
Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Chesapeake, Virginia

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Authority with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2009. The
Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of faws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of
the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Authority's compliance
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Authority's
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Authority's internal control
over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the OMB
Circutar A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control over compliance.




A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not aliow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our Consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to indentify all deficiencies, significant deficiencies,
or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal controf over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Commissioners,
and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should nof be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Birmingham, Alabama

September 28, 2010 “1%% A aw‘




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Chesapeake Redevelopment & Housing Authority’s (the “Authority”) management
discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial
issues, provide an overview of the Authority’s financial activity, identify changes in the
Authority’s financial position, and identify individual issues or concerns.

Since the management discussion and analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the
current year’s activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts, please read it in
conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements and notes to the financial
statements,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

* The Authority’s total net assets increased by $.28 million, from $23.26 million in
2008 to $23.54 million (1%) in 2009. Changes in total net asset components are:
capital assets, net of related debt, declined by $.42 million; restricted net assets
decreased by $.07 million and unrestricted net assets increased by $.77 million.

¢ Total revenues increased by $.86 million (5%) in 2009. Total revenues were
$18.98 million and $19.84 million in 2008 and 2009 respectively.

* Total expenses increased by $.16 million (1%) in 2009, Expenses were $19.35
million in 2008 and $19.51 million in 2009




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets, which is similar to a balance
sheet. The Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital resources for the
Authority, as well as financial obligations. The statement is presented in the format
where assets equal liabilities plus net assets, Assets and liabilities are presented in order
of liquidity, and are classified as “current” (convertible into cash within one year), and
“non-current”,

Net Assets (formerly equity) are reported in three broad categories:

Net Assets, Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt: This component of
net assets consists of all capital assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets: This component of net assets consists of restricted assets,
when constraints are placed on the asset by creditors (such as debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, laws, regulations, etc.

Unresiricted Net Assets: Consist of net assets that do not meet the definition of
“net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt”, or “restricted net
assets”. Unrestricted net assets represent net available liquid (non-capital) assets,
net of liabilities, for the Authority.

The financial statements also include a Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Net Assets (similar to an income statement). This statement includes operating revenues,
such as rental income; operating expenses, such as administrative, utilities, mainfenance,
and depreciation; and non-operating revenue and expenses, such as interest expense. The
focus of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets is the “change in
net assets”, which is similar to net income or loss.

A Statement of Cash Flows is included, which discloses net cash provided by, or used for
operating activities, non-capital financing activities, and from capital and related
financing activities.



PROGRAM ANALYSIS

All of the Authority’s funds are business-type funds, and use the full accrual basis of accounting
and depreciation to report financial activity. A major program determination has been performed
to analyze the programs within the Authority. Major programs are defined as programs that have
assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenses of at least 5% or more of the Authority’s total assets,
liabilities, revenues or expenses. Under this definition, the following programs qualified as major

programs in 2009

Authority Management Authority
Geneva Square

Meadow Landing North

Housing Choice Voucher

Public Housing

HOME

Rehab General

Other Non-Major Programs - In addition to the major programs above, the Authority also
maintained the following non-major programs in 2009;

Meadow Landing South

Twin Creeks

Narrow Street

Anderson Apartments

Affordable Housing Development
Master Revolving

ROSS Grants

Stimulus Grant

Competitive Grant

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
South Norfolk

Community Revitalization
Neighborhood Stabitization Program
Rehab Escrow

The tables below show the composition of the Authority’s total assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses by individual major programs and combined non-major programs. Assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses are presented after intercompany elimination; therefore balances may
differ from supporting individual program statements,




PROGRAM ANALYSIS

Program 12/31/09 Assets Percent
{in mitlions)
Authority Management $2.43 7.8%
Geneva Square 7.12 22.9%
Meadow Landing North 68 2.2%
Housing Choice Voucher .59 5.1%
Public Housing i1.79 37.9%
HOME 1 3%
Rehab General 4.31 13.9%
Other Non-Major Programs 3.07 9.9%
Total $31.10 100.0%

Since the Authority’s primary mission is to provide affordable housing, significant amounts of its
resources are invested in capital assets. There are 467 apartment units in Public Housing, and this
program accounts for 37,.9% of the agency’s assets. Geneva Square, a conventional property with
120 apartment units, accounts for 22,9%. Rehab General has 13.9% of the agency’s assets in
notes recejvable from homeowners. The loans were provided for downpayment assistance and

rehabilitation,

Program 12/31/09 Percent
Liabilities
{in millions)
Authority Management $1.18 15.6%
Geneva Square J2 1.5%
Meadow Landing 92 12.2%
Housing Choice Voucher 28 31.7%
Public Housing 1.00 13.2%
HOME 02 3%
.| Rehab General 376 49.8%
Other Non-Major Programs 27 3.7%
Total $7.55 100.0%

Liabilities in Authority Management and Meadowlanding North are largely related to outstanding
mortgages, and jointly account for 27.8% of the Authority’s liabilities, An additional 49.8% of
the agency’s liabilities are in the Rehab General program as payables due to the City of
Chesapeake. These payables represent outstanding balances on HOME loans and deferred
CDBG loans tracked in Rehab General. Loan repayments are forwarded to the City of
Chesapeake as program income to be utilized for additional homeowner assistance.
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PROGRAM ANALYSIS

Program 2009 Revenues Percent
{in millions)
Authority Management $.22 1.1%
(Geneva Square 1.05 5.3%
Meadow Landing 28 1.4%
Housing Choice Voucher 12.14 61,2%
Public Housing 3.85 19.4%
HOME 1.00 5.0%
Rehab General - -
Other Non-Major Programs 1.30 6.6%
Total $19.84 100.0%

CRHA’s two largest programs, Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing, generated more

than 80% of the Authority’s revenue.

Program 2009 Expenses Percent
(in millions)

Authority Management $1.33 6.8%
Geneva Square .85 4.3%
Meadow Landing 30 1.6%
Housing Choice Voucher 11.76 60.3%
Public Housing 3.41 17.5%
HOME 98 5.0%
Rehab General - -
Other Non-Major Programs .88 4.5%
Total $19.51 100.0%

The Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing programs accounted for 77.8% of the agency’s

total expenses.
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets compared to prior
year. The Authority is engaged only in business-type activities.

2009 2008
(in millions) (in millions)

Current and Non-Current Assets $ 150 $ 1338
Capital Assets 16.1 16.8

Total Assets 31.1 30.6
Current Liabilities 1.8 2.7
Non-Current Liabilities 5.8 4.6

Total Liabilities 7.6 7.3
Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 14.8 15.2
Restricted 9 1.0
Unrestricted 7.8 1.1
Total Net Assets $23.5 $23.3

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Net Assets

The Authority’s total assets increased by $.5 million from 2008 to 2009. During 2009
unrestricted cash increased by $.5 million, and receivables and other cutrent and non-
current assets increased by $.7 million. Restricted assets remained stable during the year,
and capital assets decreased by $.7 million. The net effect of these changes was a $.5
million increase in the Authority’s total assets in 2009,

Liabilities increased by $.3 million from 2008 to 2009, from $7.3 million to $7.6 million,
Current liabilities decreased by $0.9 million and non-current liabilities increased by $1.2
million. The Meadow Landing North mortgage, which had a balloon payment of $.9
million is due in 2009, was refinanced during the year and $.8 million was reclassified
from current to non-current. There was a $.4 million increase in deferred HOME loans
outstanding. These 30-year deferred loans are considered assets in loans receivable from
the homeowners and non-current liabilities due to the City of Chesapeake.
Reimbursement to the City is required when the Authority receives payments on the
loans.

Overall, there was a $.2 million increase in total net assets in 2009, from $23.3 million to
$23.5 million. The increase in total net assets resulted from these changes: $.4 million
decrease in capital assets, net of related debt, a $.1 million decrease to restricted net
assets and $.7 million increase in unrestricted net assets.
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CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The change in Unrestricted Net Assets from December 2008 to December 2009 is
illustrated below:

Millions of Dollars

Unrestricted Net Assets 12/31/08 $7.08
Results of Operations (.32)
Adjustments:

Depreciation $1.32

Capital Expenditures from Operations (.12)

Capital Debt and Interest Payments (.33)

Non-operating Expenses (.06)

Non-operating Income 05

Asset Reclasses 22

Decrease in Restricted Net Assets 02
Total Adjustments 1.10
Unrestricted Net Assets 12/31/09 $7.86

The analysis of net assets shows the factors affecting changes in the agency’s unresiricted
reserves. Changes in unrestricted net assets result from net operating revenues and
expenses adjusted by depreciation and other factors. Depreciation is treated as an
expense and reduces the resuits of operations but does not have an impact on unrestricted
net assets. Capital expenditures, principal and interest payments, and non-operating
income and expenses arc not reflected in the results of operations, but they have an
impact on unrestricted net assets.

While the results of operations are a significant measure of the Authority’s current year
activities, the level of its unrestricted net assets is a measure of the agency’s fiscal
position and growth potential. Unrestricted net assets represent relatively liquid
unconstrained assets, and provide stability to an organization. An adequate level of
unrestricted net assets is necessary to protect the agency against unexpected financial
setbacks, and provide for future development. The Authority’s unrestricted net assets
increased from $7.08 million in 2008 to $7.86 million in 2009,
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

The following schedule compares the revenues and expenses for the current and
previous fiscal year. The Authority is engaged only in business-type activities.

2009 2008
(in millions) (in millions)

Revenues
Tenant Revenue — Rents $2.47 $2.44
Management & Other Fees 23 21
Misc, Other Income 34 1.17
Operating Subsidy & Grants 16.02 14.58
Capital Grants 73 43
Non-Operating Revenue 05 A5
Total Revenue 19.84 18.98

Expenses
Administrative : 2.13 2.37
Tenant Services 27 26
Utilities .86 87
Maintenance .94 71
Contract/Protective Services 1.72 1.67
Insurance 26 28
Employee Benefits .65 70
Collection Losses 10 A0
PILOT .04 04
Housing Assistance Payments 11.10 10.84
Depreciation 1.32 1.39
Non-Operating Expense A2 A2
Total Expenses 19.51 19.35
Net Increase $ .33 $ (37

MAJOR FACTORS AFFECTING THE STATEMENT OF REVENUE,
EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Total revenues increased by $.86 million (5%) in 2009. The increase is due to revenues
from new federal programs such as the stimulus grant and the neighborhood stabilization

program, as well as increased housing choice voucher and public housing funding in
2009,
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Total expenses increased by $.16 million (1%) from $19.35 million in 2008 to $19.51
million in 2009. While administration expenses decreased in 2009, maintenance and
HAP expenses increased. Stimulus grant funds in 2009 allowed the Authority to
complete various maintenance improvements throughout the public housing
communities.

Current year activity from total revenues and expenses resulted in a $.33 million increase
to net assets in 2009, compared to a $.37 million decrease in 2008,

CAPITAL ASSETS

As of year-end, the Authority had $16.1 million invested in a variety of capital assets as
reflected in the following schedule, which compares ending balances to the prior year,

CAPITAL ASSETS AT YEAR-END

(NET OF DEPRECIATION)
Business-Type
Activities
2009 2008
Land and Land Rights $ 1,914,664 $ 2,033,447
Buildings & Equipment 41,174,810 41,180,051
Leasehold Improvements 600,447 600,447
Accumulated Depreciation (28,814,407) (27,589,773}
Construction In Progress 1,264,985 601,140
Total 16,140,499 16,825,312
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The following reconciliation summarizes the changes in Capital Assets:

CHANGE IN CAPITAL ASSETS

Business-Type

Activities
Beginning Balance $16,825,312
Additions 850,068
Deletions (218,338)
Depreciation (1,316,543)
Ending Balance $16,140,499

There were $.85 million additions to capital assets in 2009. Additions of $.09 million in
building and equipment included water meter equipment for Geneva Square, a van for
Resident services, playground equipment for Twin Creeks and renovation to the
Broadlawn modular building. There was an increase of $.76 million in construction in
progress. Capital grant expenses for public housing properties accounted for $.71 million
of the increase to construction in progress. Roof repairs, tree trimming, gutter repairs,
landscaping, playgrounds, exterior light upgrades, range hood fire extinguishers, meter
" reading equipment, and HVAC improvements in public housing properties were among
the capital grant projects undertaken in 2009,

Deletions of $.2 million resulted from the reclass of property held for resale from capital
assets to other assets.
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DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of year-end, the Authority had $5,781,751 in non-current liabilities outstanding
compared to $4,594,399 at 12/31/08, a $1,187,352 increase.

In 2009 the non-current mortgage balances on Authority Management Service and Twin
Creeks decreased by $52,758 and $120,710 respectively. Meadow Landing North’s non-
current debt increased by $833,747 when the mortgage was refinanced in 2009 and the
debt was reclassified from current to non-current.

The non-current liability payable to the City of Chesapeake through the Rehab General
loan program increased by $519,145 in 2009. The Rehab General loan program tracks
30-year deferred loans provided to eligible clients for downpayment assistance and
housing rehabilitation. OQutstanding loan balances are considered payable to the City of
Chesapeake, because HOME and CDBG funds support the loans. The Authority
forwards loan payoffs to the City and the funds are appropriated as program income in
the HOME and CDBG programs,

The Authority’s non-current capital lease liability for telephone equipment decreased by
$4,862 from 2008 to 2009. The debt will be satisfied in 2010.

Escrows held for tenants active in the public housing and housing choice voucher family
self-sufficiency program increased by $12,790 from 2008 to 2009. The escrow funds,
payable to tenants who meet long-term program goals, are considered non-current
liabilities of the Authority.

The net effect of these changes is a $1,187,352 increase in non-current liabilities at
December 31, 2009,
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OUTSTANDING DEBT, AT YEAR-END

Business Type

Meadow Landing Notth
Twin Creeks

Authority Mgmi
Authority Mgmt

CDBG

FSS Escrow

Rehab General

Total Debt
Less: Current Portion

Total Non-Current Debt

Totals

2009 2008
$874,841 $914,540
- 166,335
490,416 547,209
526,200 526,200
20,000 20,000
210,199 197,409
3,758,277 3,239,132
5,879,933 5,610,825
(98,182)  (1,016,426)
$5,781,751  $4,594,399
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ECONOMIC FACTORS

Significant economic factors affecting the Authority are as follows:

 Federal funding of the Department of Housing and Urban Development

* Local {abor supply and demand, which can affect salary and wage rates

¢ Local inflation and employment frends, which can affect resident incomes and
therefore the amount of rental income

* Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The individual to be contacted regarding this report is Doreen Quane, CPA, Chief
Financial Officer of the Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority. Specific
requests may be submitted to Doreen Quane, Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing
Authority, 1468 S. Military Highway, Chesapeake VA 23320-2604.
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable - PHA programs
Accounts receivable - HUD
Accounts receivable, gross
Less allowance for doubtfuf accounts
Accounts receivable, other
inventories
Prepalds
Total Current Assels

Rastricted Assets
FSS escrow

Tenant security deposits
HAP funds
Modernization

Total Restricted Assels

Noncurrent Agssets
Land

Buildings and equipment / Leasehold improvements
Less accumutated deprecialion
Construction in progress

Tolal Capital Assetls

Note receivable
Other assels
Tolal Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Statement of Net Assels
December 31, 2009

ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Current Llabilities
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - HUD
Accrued wages & payroll laxes
Accrued compensaled absences
Accrued liability - other
Tenant security deposils & interest
Current portion of morigage payable / lease obligation
Deferred revenues
Other current liabllities
Total Current Liabilitles

Noncurrent Llabilities
FSS escrow
Notes payable
Morigage payable / Capital lease obligation
Other noncurrent liabilities
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Capilal Assels, net of related debt
Restricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assels

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See Noles to the Financial Statements

2009 2008
$ 6,816,583 3 6,308,882
89,021 79.644
175,361 144,745
63,945 69,045
{18.100) (40,716)
513,168 720,521
1,351 1,351
109,231 24,269
7,750,560 7,307,741
210,199 197,409
137,763 141,213
956,004 980,683
8,751 -
312,717 1,319,305
1,914,664 2,033,447
41,776,257 41,780,498
(28,814,407) (27,589,773)
1,264,985 601,140
16,140,499 16,825,312
526,200 526,200
5,368,504 4,504,139
5,804,704 5,120,339
$ 31,098,480 $ 30,572,697
389,686 472,615
42,225 .
120,098 100,355
178,480 184,863
699,589 658,057
148,333 141,918
98,182 1,016,426
42,062 7,081
53,374 127,846
1,772,029 2.718,161
210,199 197,409
4,284,477 3,765,332
1,267,076 611,658
20,000 20,000
5,781,751 4,594,399
7,563,780 7,312,560
14,775,242 15,197,228
913,779 980,683
7,855,679 7,082,226
23,544,700 23,260,137
$ 31,098,480 $ 30,572,697
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Stalsment of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

2009 2008
Operating Revenues
Management & olher fees $ 234,042 3 208,138
Dweliing rental 2,465,808 2,438,842
Miscellaneous other income 341,798 369,149
Federal operating subsidy & granis 16,018,451 14,578,872
Local grants - 800,000
Total Operating Revenues 19,060,100 18,396,001
Operating Expenses
Administrativa salaries 1,660,887 1,840,600
Other administrative expenses 465,719 626,814
TenanVcommunity services 272,432 254 814
Utllity expenses 864,548 867,661
Maintenance salaries 405,192 490,651
Maintenance materials 532,963 222,479
Conlractual services 1,716,198 1,667,154
Insurance 255,513 284,752
Employee benefits 645,399 701,051
Collection losses 105,109 104,657
PILOT 40,287 43,559
HAP 11,104,378 10,844,505
Depreciation 1,316,643 1,385,680
Totai Operating Expenses 18,385,168 19,233,378
Operating Income/(Loss) {325,068) (837,377)
Non-operating revenues (expenses)
investment income 49,068 147,100
Gain / (foss) on sale of fixed assels - 1,103
Casualty loss {62,278} {38,935)
Interest expense (63,621} (76,475)
Net non-operating revenues {76,831} 32,793
Increase {Decrease) Before Capltal Contributions (401,899) (804,584)
Capital Contribullons 732,359 436,031
Increasef(Decrease) in Net Assefs 330,460 (368,553)
Net Assels at Beginning of Year 23,260,137 23,628,690
Prior year adjusiment {45,897} -
Net Assets at End of Year § 23,544,700 $ 23,260,137

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from tenants
Receipls operating grants and subsidies
Other receipts
FPayments for Salaries and Benefits
Payments for Vendors and Landlords

Net cash fiows provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Aclivities:
Expenditures for capitat assets and casualty losses
Interest pald on capllal debt
Principal payments on notes payable
Capitat grant contribulions
Other receipts (payments)

Cash from sale of fixed assels
Netcash flows used in capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Notes receivable paid {issued) net
Notes payable issued (paid) net
Investment property sold (purchased)
Earnlngs on investments
Escrow and security deposit receipts
Net cash flows provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash al end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by
operating aclivitias:

Operating income (ioss)

ltems which did not use cash;
Depreclation
Bad Debts

Working capital changes which provided (used) cash:

Accounts receivable, net

Defetred Revenue

Prepaid expenses

Inventory expenses

General and other accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other fiabllities

Net cash provided by operaling activities

2009 2008
3 2,336,103 3 2,307,939
16,248,224 15,342,389
551,817 211,637
{2,707,118) {2,973,180)
{15,452,869) (14,488,380
976,157 400,425
(B42,668) (751,082)
{63,621) (76,475)
(262,827) (190,698)
732,359 436,031
(62,278) .
- 137,918
{499,035) {444,306)
(220,337} (73,278)
519,145 .
(343.,090) -
49,068 147,100
18,205 {2,961)
23,801 70,861
501,113 26,980
7,628,187 7,601,207
$ 8,129,300 $ 7.628,187
$ {325,068) $ (837,377)
1,316,543 1,385,680
105,109 104,657
44,735 {511,999
34,981 (22,037
(84,962) {1.338)
(86,601) 103,786
{28,580) 179,043
$ 976,157 $ 400,425

See the Notes to {he Financial Statements
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CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Organization

The Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority (the “Authority”) is a non-
profit corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia ("State")
for the purpose of providing adequate housing for qualified low-income individuals in
areas where a shortage of such housing exists. To accomplish this purpose, the
Authority has entered into annual contribution contracts with the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") to be the administrator of housing related
programs described herein,

B. Reporting Entity

The Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority is a public body created
under the authority of the general statutes of the Commonwealth of Virginia. The
Authority was created for the purpose of providing decent, safe and sanitary housing
for the low-income citizens of Chesapeake, Virginia.

Appointment of the Governmental Authority ~ The Authority is governed by a
Board of Commissioners appointed by the City of Chesapeake ("City"), Virginia and
has governance responsibilities over all activities related to low-income public
housing within the city.

Designation of Management — The Board of Commissioners has decision making
authority and the power to designate management.

Ability to Significantly Influence Operations — The Board of Commissioners has
the responsibility to significantly influence operations. This authority includes, but is
not limited to, adoption of the budget, control over all assets (inciuding facilities and
properties), signing contracts, and developing programs.

Financial Benefits or Burdens — The City provides no financial support to the
Authority and is not responsible for the debts or entitled to the surpluses. No
separate agency receives a financial benefit nor imposes a financial burden on the
Authority.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
B. Reporting Entity - Continued

Other Criteria ~ Although the City appoints the governing board of the Authority, no
other criteria established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
("GASB") Code 2100.120-136 for inclusion of the Authority in the financial reports of
the City are met. A separate financial report is prepared for the Authority.

The Authority has multiple programs which are accounted for in one enterprise fund,
which is presented as the "enterprise fund” in the basic financial statements as
follows:

Enterprise Fund — In accordance with the Enterprise Fund Method, activity is
recorded using the accrual basis of accounting and the measurement focus is on
the flow of economic resources. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred.

The Authority's programs are grouped under three categories: real estate
management programs, federally subsidized programs, and grant subrecipient
programs. The programs within each category are described below.

Federally Subsidized Programs:

Low-income Public Housing - Funding for housing communities was acquired
through advances from HUD. The objective of the program is to provide decent,
safe, and sanitary housing and related facilities for eligible low-income families and
the elderly. Grants based on housing needs are provided to the Authority by HUD to
ensure the low-income character of the property. Capital grants to improve the
physical condition and management of low-income public housing units are reported
under the low-income public housing program.

Housing Cholce Voucher Program — This program, previously known as Section 8,
was created to help low-income families obtain decent, safe and sanitary housing
through a system of rental subsidies. HUD entered into an Annual Contributions
Contract (ACC) with the Authority, and the Authority enters into housing assistance
payment contracts with owners of private dwellings. The owners rent housing to
eligible low-income families who typically pay the higher of 30 percent of adjusted
income, 10 percent of gross income, or the portion of welfare assistance designated
to meet housing costs for rent. The Authority pays the remaining portion of rent to
the owner.

Capital Fund Stimulus Grant Program - Funding for capital improvements to
public housing properties was provided in an effort to stimulate the economy and
provide jobs to the American public,

Capital Fund Competitive Grant Program - This grant was awarded for a major
rehabilitation of Schooner Cove, a public housing community.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

B. Reporting Entity - Continued

ROSS Self Sufficiency Grant Program — This program promoteé self-sufficiency
through grant funding for a coordinator position and training opportunities for public
housing residents.

Grant Subrecipient Programs:

HOME Program — The objectives of this program are to expand the supply of
affordable housing, particularly rental housing, for low and very low-income
Americans, strengthen the abilities of state and local governments to design and
implement strategies for achieving adequate supplies of decent affordable housing;
provide both financial and technical assistance to participating jurisdictions, including
the promotion of model programs to develop affordable low-income housing; and
strengthen partnerships among all levels of government and the private sector,
including for-profit and nonprofit organizations, dedicated to the goal of improving
affordable housing.

Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) ~ This program aims to
promote viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living
environment, and by expanding economic opportunities to persons of low and
moderate income.,

Rehabilitation General — This program is used to account for loans provided to low-
income citizens to rehabilitate their homes. Funding for the ioans was made available
through CDBG and HOME funds.

Rehabilitation Escrow Loans and Grants — This program was used to track funds
held in escrow for various purposes. Presently, the program is used to account for
revenues and administrative expenses related to loan processing.

South Norfolk ~ This program was established to account for costs. related to the
South Norfolk redevelopment plan. Funding for the program was provided by the City
of Chesapeake.

Community Revitalization — This grant was provided by the City of Chesapeake for
revitalization efforts in the South Norfolk area.

Neighborhood Stablilization Program — The purpose of the program is to stabilize
neighborhoods that have a high foreclosure rate through the acquisition,
rehabilitation and resale of residential foreclosed homes.

Real Estate Management Programs:

Master Revolving Fund - This fund maintains the Authority’s primary checking
account, which is used to pay expenses for the Authority's other programs. The fund
is regularly reimbursed by the other programs for expenses paid on their behalf.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
B. Reporting Entity - Continued

Narrow Street — This is a 6-unit non-subsidized housing project owned by the
Authority.

Anderson Apartments — This is a 4-unit non-subsidized housing project owned by
the Authority.

Authority Management Services —~ This program is used to track central office
costs and management service fee revenue earned from internal programs, outside
affordable housing properties, and tax credit programs.

Twin Creeks — This is an 18-unit non-subsidized housing project owned by the
Authority.

Meadow Landing North — This is a 40-unit non-subsidized housing project owned
by the Autharity.

Meadow Landing South -~ This is a parcel of land considered for future
development.

Geneva Square — This is a 120-unit non-subsidized housing project owned by the
Authority.

Affordable Housing Development — This program was established to buy property
and build affordable homes for Chesapeake citizens.

Component Units — In determining how to define the reporting entity, management
has considered all potential component units. The decision to include a component
unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100
and 2600 of the Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards and Statement No. 14 (amended) of the Governmental Accounting Board:
The Financial Reporting Enfity. These criteria include manifestation of oversight
responsibility including financial accountability, appointment of a voting majority,
imposition of will, financial benefit to or burden on a primary organization, financial
accountability as a result of fiscal dependency, potential for dual inclusion, and
organizations included in the reporting entity although the primary organization is not
financially accountable.

The Authority has an interest in Oakdale Square, a limited partnership, which does
not meet the criteria to be considered a component unit.

Oakdale Square, L.P. - is a Virginia limited partnership formed in 2005 to construct
and operate residential rental apartment buildings known as Qakdale Square
Apartments in Chesapeake, Virginia. Oakdale Square apartment buildings were
completed and avaifable for rental on December 9, 2005. As of December 31, 2009,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
B. Reporting Entity ~ Continued

the Authority had a .009% interest as the general partner, Chesapeake-Oakdale
Square L.L.C. The remaining partners are the Virginia Affordable Housing
Management Corporation with a .001% limited partner interest, the Housing Equity
Fund of Virginia X, LLC with a 64.99% limited partner interest and Housing Equity
Fund of Virginia 1X, LLC with a 35% limited partner interest. A copy of the financial
statements may be obtained by writing to Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing
Authority at 1468 S. Military Highway, Chesapeake, Virginia 23320,

C. Basis of Accounting

The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments (“Statement"),

The statement requires the basic financial statement to be prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, and
requires the presentation of a Statement of Net Assets, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, and a Statement of Cash Flows. The
Statement also requires the Authority to include Management's Discussion and
Analysis as part of Required Supplementary Information.

The Authority has also adopted GASB No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Nonexchange Transacfions. This statement establishes an accounting and
financial reporting standard for nonexchange transactions including financial or
capital resources. The Authority's primary source of honexchange revenue relates to
grants and subsidies. Grant and subsidy revenue are recognized at the time eligible
program expenditures occur andfor the Authority has complied with the grant and
subsidy requirements.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Activities that use Propristary Fund
Accounting, the Authority has elected to apply all applicable Governmental Accounting
Standards Board pronouncements as well as pronouncements issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board on or before November 30, 1989, and those issued after
November 30, 1989 except for those that conflict with or contradict Governmental
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements.

D. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents consist principally of demand deposits, certificates of deposit and
repurchase agreements. They are stated at cost, which approximates market value.
All funds on deposit are federal treasury accounts or are fully collateralized in
accordance with requirements of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development and mature in three months or less.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
E. Land, Structures and Equipment

Land, structures and equipment are recorded at cost, which is comprised of initial
development costs, property betterments and additions, and modernization program
costs. The Authority depreciates these assets over their useful lives using the
straight-tine method of depreciation. Estimated usefu! lives for depreciable assets
range from 3 to 30 years.

F. Income Taxes

The Authority is funded by federal sources and, as such, is exempt from income
taxes. Expenses for payments in lieu of taxes (real estate taxes) were $40,287 in
2009, and are included in general and administrative expenses in the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net assets. The Authority accrues for unpaid
amounts due at year-end,

G. Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for goods or services that will benefit periods beyond the
fiscal year-end are recorded as prepaid items.

H. Accounts Receivable

Rents are due from tenants on the first day of each month. As a result, tenants
receivable balances primarily consist of rents past due and vacated tenants. An
allowance for doubtful accounts is established to provide for all accounts which may
not be collected in the future.

L Inter-program Receivables and Payables

Inter-program receivables/payables are current, and are the result of the use of the
Master Revolving Fund as the common paymaster for the Authority's expenses.
Cash settlements are regularly disbursed, and all inter-program balances net zero.

J. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
Authority’s statement of net assets.

K. Accrued Liabilities

The Authority recognizes a liability for goods and services received, but not yet paid
at year-end.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ CONTINUED
L. Deferred Revenue

The Authority's deferred revenue primarily consists of the receipt of administrative
fees applicable to future periods.

M. Equity Classifications

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

Invested in_Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt — Consists of capitai assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by

the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that
are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on their use
either by external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or
_reguiations of other governments or by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt”.

N. Risk Management

Significant losses are covered by commercial insurance for all major programs. For
insured programs, there have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage.
Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage, except for deductibles,
for the current year or the three prior years.

O. Use of Management's Estimates

The preparation of financial statemenis in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of confingent liabllities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

Significant estimates include the allowance for doubtful accounts, accrued expenses
and liabilities, depreciable lives of property and equipment, amortization of leasehold
improvements, estimated liabilily arising from injuries to persons, environmental
accrual and contingencies. Actual results could differ significantly from those
estimates.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credjt Risk — The Authority policy is to limit credit risk by adherence to the
list of HUD permitted investments, which are backed by the full faith and credit of or
the guarantee of principal and interest by the U. S. Government.

Interest Rate Risk — The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that
limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposures to fair value
losses arising from interest rate volatility.

The U.S. Department of HUD requires housing authorities to invest excess funds in
obligations of the U.S., certificates of deposit or any other federally insured
Investments.

HUD also requires that deposits be fully collateralized at all times. Acceptable
collateralization includes FDIC/FSLIC insurance and the market vaiue of securities
purchased and pledged to the political subdivision. Pursuant to HUD restrictions,
obligations of the United States are allowed as security deposits. Obligations
furnished as security must be held by the Authority or with an unaffiliated bank or
trust company for the account of the Authority. It is the Authority's policy to maintain
collateralization in accordance with state and HUD requirements. The three credit
risk categories for deposits are:

1. Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent
(correspondent bank or Federal Reserve Bank) in the entity's name.

2. Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financia! institution trust
department or agent in the entity's name.

3. Uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution or by its trust depariment or agent, but not in the entity's name.

At December 31, 2009, the carrying amount of the Authority's cash and cash
equivalents (including restricted cash) was $8,129,300, and the bank balance was
$9,147,128. All funds are covered by federal depository insurance, invested in U. S.
Treasury obligations or collateralized with securities held by the Authority’s agent in
the Authority's name ($386,966 in FDIC insurance, $953,077 in U.S. Treasury
obligations, $6,789,057 in securities held in the Authority's name, and $200 in petty
cash). The Authority Is authorized to invest in time deposits, certificates of deposits
and obligations of the U.S. Treasury.

At December 31, 2009 all funds were category 1 and are reflected in cash and cash
equivalents,

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivable — PHA Programs
Receivable represents amounts due to the Authority from other housing authorities
through the portability feature of the housing choice voucher program. The balance
totaled $79,644 at December 31, 2008 and $89,021 at December 31, 2008.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - CONTINUED

Accounts Receivable -~ HUD

Receivable is a result of reimbursement from grant program expenses and housing
choice voucher administrative expenses due from HUD. Accounts receivable — HUD
was $144,745 at December 31, 2008 and $175,361 at December 31, 2009.

Accounts Receivable — Tenants

Receivable from tenants, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, amounted to
$28,329 at December 31, 2008 and $45,845 at December 31, 2009, These amounts
are net of an allowance of $40,716 and $18,100 for 2008 and 2009 respectively.

Accounts Receivable - Other

Receivable consists of utility expense reimbursement from a day care facility and
other housing developments, and grant reimbursement from the City of Chesapeake
for CDBG, HOME and Neighborhood Stabilization program expenses. The balance
was $720,521 at December 31, 2008 and $513,168 at December 31, 2009.

The Authority considers all these amounts fully collectible, and accordingly, has
made no allowance for doubtful accounts with the exception of allowances made on
tenant receivables.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

4. LAND, STRUCTURES, AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of the changes in land, structures, and equipment at December 31, 2009
and December 31, 2008 is as follows:

Additions Retiremenis
Balance at and other and other Balance at

Description Jan 1, 2009 increases decreases Dec 31, 2009

Land 2,033,447 $ 92,155 $ (210,938) % 1,914,664
Construction in progress 601,140 763,400 (99,555) 1,264,985
Total Non-depreciable assets 2,634,587 855,555 (310,493) 3,179,649
Buildings 39,062,706 35,212 39,097,918
Furniture & Equipment 2,117,345 51,456 (91,909) 2,076,892
Facilities & other improvements 600,447 600,447
Total Capilal Assets 44 415,085 942,223 (402,402) 44,954,906
Less: accumulated depreciation {27,589,773) 91,809 {1,316,543) (28,814,407)
Net capital assets 16,825,312 $§ 1,034,132 {1,718,945) $§ 16,140,499

Additions Retirements
Balance at and other and other Balance at

Description Jan 1, 2008 increases decreases Dec 31, 2008

Land 1,885499 3% 210,938 (62,990) $ 2,033,447
Construction in progress 085,329 466,954 (861,143) 601,140
Total Non-depreciable assets 2,870,828 677,892 (914,133) 2,634,587
Buildings 39,136,529 (73,823) 39,062,706
Furniture & Equipment 1,676,461 519,142 (78,258) 2,117,345
Facilities & other improvements 234,191 366,256 600,447
Total Capital Assets 43,918,009 1,563,290 {1,066,214) 44,415,085
Less: accumulated depreciation (26,282,339) 78,256 {1,385,680) (27,589,773)
Net capital assets 17635670 $ 1641546 § (2,451,804) $  16,825312
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
5. NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes Receivable at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

Real Estate Management: $526,200 unsecured note receivable from Hampton
Roads Development Corporation. There are no set repayment terms.

2009 2008
Notes Receivable $526,200 $526,200
Total 526,200 526,200
Less: current portion - e
Notes Receivable, excluding current portion $526,200 $526,200

Other non-current assets total $5,368,504, comprised of recsivables for $725,000
Oakdale Square deferred development fees, $315,381 Qakdale Square construction
costs, property of $554,028 acquired for purpose of resale, and approximately 147
homeownership and rehabilitation loans totaling $3,774,095.

6. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees wili be paid, such
as vacation leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attiibutable to
services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is
outside the control of the Authority and its employees, is accrued as employees earn
the rights and benefits.

7. CAPITAL LEASE

The Authority entered into a capital lease in 2005 for telephone equipment. The
assets and liabilities under the lease are recorded at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The total amount of the asset recorded in furniture and
equipment was $29, 223, and it is amortized over its useful life of five years.

The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2009 2008
Total minimum lease payments $ 4412 % 11,030
Less: amount representing interest (82) (468)
Present value of minimum lease payments 4,330 10,562
Less: current portion {4,330 (5,700)
Obligations under capital lease excluding current portion 3 - $ 4,862
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ CONTINUED
8. PENSION PLAN

The Authority participates in the Virginia Retirement System (VRS), which is a public
pension system enacted by the Virginia Legisiature under Title 15.1 of the Code of
Virginia Chapters 1-7 and 10. The plan Is a cost sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit pension plan that provides retirement, disability, and death benefits for public
employees. VRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. A copy of
the report may be downloaded from VRS’s web site at
http./iwww. varetire. org/Pdf/2006AnnuRept.pdf or obtained by mail from the Virginia
Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, Virginia 23218-2500. Those eligible
to participate in the plan include employees of the state, any participating Virginia
city, county, town, political subdivision or local Virginia school division. Once a local
government elects to be covered by the plan, the local government is subject to all
laws and regulations that govern the plan, An individual employed by an employer
that participates in the plan must become a member on the first day of employment.
Membership in the plan cannot be discontinued apart from termination of
employment at which time the member may elect to leave their portion of
contributions with VRS or withdraw their accumulated contributions {(contributions
plus accrued interest). Benefits vest after five years of service. Employees are
eligible for an unreduced retirement benefit at age 65 with 5 years of service payable
monthly for life in an amount equal to 1.7 percent of their average final compensation
(AFC) for each year of credited service. Benefits are actuarially reduced for retirees
who retire prior to becoming eligible for full retirement benefits. In addition, retiress
qualify for an annual cost-of-living adjustment (COLA} beginning in their second year
of retirement. The COLA is limited to 5% per year. AFC is defined as the highest
consecutive 36 months of reported compensation.

At June 30, 2009, the date of the most recent actuarial valuation, membership in the
system was comprised of the following:

Group
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 30
Aclive employees 74

The amount shown on the following table, as the Schedule of Funding Progress is a
standardized disclosure measure of the funding of the actuarial accrued ltability. The
measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is intended to
help users assess the funding status of VRS on a going-concern basis, assess progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make
comparisons among public employees' retirement plans. This measure is independent
of the funding method used to determine contributions to VRS.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
PENSION PLAN - CONTINUED

The Funding Progress was determined as part of the most recent actuarial valuation
which was performed as of June 30, 2009,

Significant actuarial assumptions used in determining the Funding Progress include: (a)
a rate of return on investments of 7.50% compounded annually; (b) projected annual
salary increases of 3.75% to 5.60% per year, including inflation at 2.5%: and (c) 5-year
smoothed market value valuation method. The June 30, 2009 valuation reflects a
change fo the asset valuation method, The method used for the prior valuations was a
five-year smoothed market value of assets, but not less that 80% or more than 120% of
the market value of assets. VRS has elected to suspend this corridor for the 6/30/09
valuation,

The Schedule of Funding Progress at June 30, 2009 is as follows:

UAAL
asa%
Actuarial of

Acluarial Value of | Accrued Unfunded | Funded Covered | Covered

Date Assels Liability AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
6/30/07 $6,693,297 | $6,091,668 | $(501,629) | 108.23% | $2,355,113 | -21.30%
6/30/08 7,186,864 | 6,922 594 | (264,270) | 103.82% | 2,771,787 | -9.53%
5/30/09 7,291,216 | 7,454,132 162,916 | 97.81% | 2,884,980 5.65%

Annual pension cost for the above three years are as follows:

June 30, 2007 $239,189
June 30, 2008 $303,298
June 30, 2009 $293,452

The 8ystem's funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic
contributions at rates that, for individual employees, increase gradually over time so
sufficient assets will be available fo pay benefits when due. The rate for the
Authority's employee group as a whole has tended to remain level as a percentage
of annual covered salaries. The contribution rate for normal cost is determined using
the entry age normal actuarial cost method with proration based on service. The
unfunded liability contributions are determined by subtracting the present value of
prospective employer assets held from the present value of expected benefits to be
paid by the System.

The contribution of $210,897 for employees covered under Chesapeake
Redevelopment & Housing Authority’s operations was made in accordance with
acluarially determined requirements computed through an actuarial valuation
performed as of June 30, 2007. The Authority’s employees are required to contribute 5
percent of their annual compensation to VRS. The Authority Is required to contribute
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ CONTINUED
PENSION PLAN — CONTINUED

the remaining amounts necessary to fund the VRS, using actuarial basis specified by
statute. As allowed by GASB, rates are effective for the period beginning two years
after the valuation date. The Authorily contributes the employees’ portion as well as the
employer portion. The total employer contributions of $210,897 represented 8.55% of
current year covered payroll. Contributions were a component of normal cost.
Contributions for 2007 and 2008 were $175,499 and $203,173, respectiully.

There were no legislative changes during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009 which
had a financial impact on the retirement plan.

9. MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE

A loan agreement with Branch Banking & Trust Company (BB&T) for a revenue
refunding bond in the amount of $884,673 dated September 30, 2009 to refinance
the debt on Meadow Landing North. The fifteen-year bond bears interest on
outstanding principal at the rate of five and two one hundredths percent (5.02%) per
annhum, with a maturity date of October 1, 2024, with principal and interest payable
monthly in arrears on the 1 day of each month. The bond is secured by a deed of
trust on the apartment complex at 3003 Fireside Drive in Chesapeake, Virginia.
Monthly payment for principal and interest is $7,006.13, and the ptincipal balance
outstanding at December 31, 2009 was $874,841.

A $589,049.44 loan agreement with Branch Banking & Trust Company (BB&T) for a
revenue refunding bond dated November 27, 2007. The interest rate on the ten year
loan is 4.26% with principal and interest payable monthly in arrears on the first day of
each month until the maturity date of November 27, 2017. Bond proceeds were
used to refinance the debt related to the acquisition, construction, renovation and
equipping of the Authority's office building. The bond is secured by a deed of trust
on the office complex at 1468 South Military Highway in Chesapeake, Virginia as
weil as an assignment of leases, rents and profits from the property rents and profits
from the property. The balance at December 31, 2009 was $486,086.

Maturities over the next several years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Balance Due
2010 $ 93851 $ 62,665] $ 1,267,076
2011 98,254 58,262 1,168,822
2012 102,865 53,651 1,065,957
2013 107,694 48,823 958,263
2014 112,751 43,765 845,512
2015-2024 845,512 185,498 -
Total Payments $ 1,360,927 | $ 452,664
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE - CONTINUED

Other long-term notes payable are residential local loans and deferred payment
loans from HOME and CDBG programs payable to the City of Chesapeake.
Deferred payment loans provided to homeowners for down payment assistance and .
home repairs are due in 30 years unless earlier payment is made in accordance with
the deed of trust. When the Authority receives payment, funds are forwarded to the
City of Chesapeake to be used in HOME and CDBG programs. The aggregate
amount of the loans noted in these programs at December 31, 2009 was $3,758,277.
These long-term notes payahle are offset by assets in long-term notes receivable in
the amount of $3,774,095, and if the notes receivable are not collected, the notes
payable are not payable to the City. Neither the notes payable nor receivable accrue
interest,

There is also an unsecured interest free note payable to the City of Chesapeake with
no maturity date in the amount of $526,200 at December 31, 2009.

A summary of long term liabilities is as follows at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

Balance Balance
January 1, 2009 increase  Decrease December 31, 2009
Mortgage Notes Payable | $ 1,617,522 % - % 256595 § 1,360,927
Capital Leases 10,562 6,232 4,330
FSS Escrows 197,409 12,790 210,199
Other Notes & Liabilities 3,785,332 527,991 8,846 4,304,477
Less: Current Portion 1,016,426 (918,244) (98,182)
Long Term Liabilities $ 4,504,399 $540,781 $(646,571) $ 5781751
Bafance Balance
January 1, 2008 Increase  Decrease December 31, 2008
Mortgage Notes Payable | $ 1,751,011 & - $133482 % 1,617,622
Capital Leases 16,970 6,408 10,562
FSS Escrows 209,551 12,142 197,409
Other Notes & Liabilities 3,655,702 280,431 50,801 3,785,332
Less: Current Portion 190.191)  (826,235) (1,016.426)
Long Term Liabilities $ 5343043 $(545804) 3202840 $ 4,584,399
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

10. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

11.

12.

13.

14,

Other non-current liabilities at December 31, 2009 consist of escrow amounts due to
participants in the Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program in the amount of $210,199
and reimbursement owed to the City of Chesapeake in the amount of $20,000 for an
advance to establish the CDBG and HOME programs. The advance will be paid
back to the City in the event the programs are terminated.

CONTINGENCIES

The Authority is subject to examinations made by federal and state authorities to
determine compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants
given to the Authority in current and prior years. Results of these examinations could
affect funding levels.

LEASING ACTIVITIES

The Authority is the lessor of dwelling units mainly to low-income residents. The
rents under the leases are determined generally by the resident's income as
adjusted for eligible deductions regulated by HUD, although the resident may opt for
aflat rent. Leases may be cancelled by the lessee at any time. The Authority may
cancel the lease only for cause. Revenues associated with leases are recorded in
the financial statements and schedules as “Rental Revenue”. Rental revenue per
dwelling unit genérally remains consistent from year to year, but is affected by
general economic conditions which impact personal income and local job availability.

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Authority is economically dependent on annual grants from HUD. The programs
operate at a loss prior to receiving the grants.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Restricted net assets are comprised of unexpended HAP funds which may only be
used for future year housing assistance payments under the Housing Choice
Voucher program. Unrestricted net assets may be used for any purpose.

15. CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

The Authority had Outstanding Contractual Commitments as of the Balance Sheet Date
as follows;

Type Commitment Amount

None of Significance
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED
16. DEFERRED REVENUES

Deferred revenues consist of administrative grant fees received in advance. At
December 31, 2009 deferred revenues were $42,062.

17. CONCENTRATION OF RISK
The Authority receives most of its funding from HUD. These funds and granis are
subject to modification by HUD depending on the availability of funding.

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing financial statements, management evaluated subsequent events
through September 28, 2010, the date of the financial statements were issued.
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ASSETS

Curceni Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable - PHA programs
Accounis recelvable - HUD

Accounts receivable, gross

Less allowance for doublful accounis
Accounts receivable, other
Inventories

Prepaids

Accounts receivable-interfunds

Totat Current Assets

Restricted Assels

F8S escrow

Tenant securily deposils
HAP funds
Modarnization

Tolal Restricted Assels

Noncurrent Assegts

Landg

Buildings andg equipment
Leasehold Improvements

Less accumuialed depreciation
Construction in progress

Total Capilal Assels

Nole recelvable
Other assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Current Uabllities

Accounls payable

Accounts payable - HUD

Accrued wages & payroll laxes
Accrved compensated absences
Accrued liabilily - other

Tenant sectsity deposils & inlerest
Current portion of mortgage payable
Current porlion of lease obligalion
Current porlion of nolas payable
Daferred revenues

Accounts payable-interfunds

Giher current liabilities

Tolal Currenl Liabiiities

HNencuerent Liabilitles

FSS ascrow

Capital lease obligation
Notes payable

Moilgage payable

Other noncurrent liabilitles

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSEYS

Capilal Assels, nat of relaled debt
Reslricted Net Assals
Unresbicted Net Assels

TOTAL NET ASSETS

Chesapeake Redevetopment and Housing Authority
Comblned Statement of Net Assels - All Enterprise Funds
December 31, 2009

Federally Grant Total

Real Estate Subsidized Subreclplent Interfund Enterprise

Management Programs Programs Elimination Funds
3 3,766,490 $ 1,860,021 $ 1,190,072 $ . $ 6.816,583
89,0219 89,021
175,361 175,361
33,896 30,049 . 63,945
(13,213) (4,887) - {18,100}
251,115 4,463 227,590 513,168
1,351 1,351
29,280 73,941 - 108,231
1,064,586 130,551 . (1,195,137} -
5,163,515 2,364,620 1,417,662 {1,185 137) 7,750,560
- 210,169 - 216,199
82,874 44,889 - 137,762
956,004 956,004
8,751 8,751
92,874 1,219,843 - - 1,312 717
852,381 870,128 92,155 1,914,664
10,571,407 30,480,407 122,996 41,174,810
185,127 402,770 12,550 600,447
{5,838,001) {22,902,934) {715.472) {28,814 ,407)
54,350 1,210,635 - 1,264,985
5,927,284 10,061,006 152,229 - 18,140,499
526,200 - - 526,200
1,040,281 - 4,328,123 5,368,504
1,566,581 - 4,328 123 - 5,854,704
§ 12,750,234 $ 13645369 $  5898,014 $ {1,1985,137} $ 31,008,480
150,806 226,305 12,575 389,686
42,225 42,225
47,100 57,172 15,826 120,098
71,554 88,773 18,153 178,480
1,245 698,344 699,589
103,444 44,888 - 148,333
93,852 - . 93,852
4,330 4,330
42,062 . 42,062
901,083 125,423 164,631 {1,195,137) -
51,964 1,413 . 53,374
1,467,437 1,288,644 211,185 (1,195,137} 1,772,029
- 210,199 - 210,199
526,200 - 3,758,277 4,284,477
1,267,075 - - 1,267,075
20,600 20,000
1,793,275 210,199 3,778,277 - 5,781,754
3,260,712 1,498,743 3,969,462 (1,195,137) 7,653,780
4,562,007 10,061,006 152,229 14,775,242
913,778 913,779
4,927,515 1,171,841 1,756,323 7,655,679
9,489,522 12,146,626 1,808,552 - 23,544,700
3 13,845,369 $ 5898014 $ (1,195,137} $ 31,088,480

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 12,750,234

Sea Notes 1o the Financial Statements
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Ghesapeake Redevslopment and Housing Aulhority
Real Estate Management
Combining Slatement of Nat Assels

December 3, 2008
Authority Moadow Meadow Affordable Total Real
Management Geneva Ltanding Landing Twin Narrow Anderson Housing Wasler Estate
Senvices Squarg North South Creeks Streel Apartments Qovelopmenl  Rovolving Management
ASSETS
Cument Assats
Cash and cash equivalents § 256574 §% 3117618 § 6,753 § 15,667 § 43,863 & 117383 H 206632 § 3,766,490
Accounts receivable, gross 14,609 18,027 1,046 214 33,896
Less aliowance for doubil accounts {3.905) {8,735) {573) (13,213)
Accounts receivable, other 267,207 4 7,550 8,254 281,115
{nvenlories 1,351 1,351
Prepaids 5,667 10,560 4,208 1,832 3,419 3,603 29,290
Accounts recelvable-infedfunds 176,863 466,575 20,000 20,000 2,000 359,148 1,064,596
Tolal Current Assats 707,752 3825457 40,287 1550 37,973 48,456 120,988 - 574,034 5163515
Restricted Asstets
Tenant security deposils 78,077 5,438 1,955 2,658 750 02,874
Total Resbicled Assels - 18,077 5436 - 1,955 2,656 750 . : $2.874
Hopsument As sels
Land 433,762 77.910 118,000 128,700 51,000 23,600 {20,000 852,381
Buitdings and equipment 506,245 7,948,625 1,334,763 466 408 174,273 144,091 10,571,407
Leasehold improvemants 184,715 20412 185,427
Less accumulated depreciation (347.508)  (4,209,356) (794,263) (227,043} {100,380} (77,371} (5,836,001
Construction in progress 52,584 1,766 54,350
Telal Capllal Assets 545,003 3,901,907 658,500 - 38,475 124,893 8s720 121,766 - 5927264
Note recalvable 626,260 526,200
Other assals 725000 315,381 1.040.368¢
Tolal Other Assels 1,251,200 - - - . . - - 315,381 1,568,581
TOTAL ASSETS $§ 2503955 $ 7603441 $ 704,203 $ 7550 § 434403 § 174045 § 241456 $ 21,768 § 889,415 § 12,750,234
ELABILITIES & FUND EQuTY
Current Liabititles
Accounts payable $ 20829 3 30,087 $ 23,349 H 3388 § 1336 § 340 $ TL37 5 150808
Actrued wages & payroll taxes 38,404 4,782 2,481 833 271 148 47,100
Accrued compensaled absences 63,135 4,178 2,446 1,488 183 127 11,554
Accrued Dabitity - other 1,245 1,245
Tenand security deposits & inlecest 76,077 16,008 7,955 2,656 750 103,444
Cuenl portion of morlgage payable 52,758 41,094 93,852
Current portion of loase obilgaton 4,330 4,330
Defemed ravenues 42,062 42,062
Accounts payable-interfunds 7,405 1,550 118,309 716 273 1,766 765,064 901,683
Ciher cument Hablktes 232 51,729 51,964
Tolal Cuneat Liabifies 221,698 i15 356 92,781 7,550 132,070 5162 1,639 1,766 889415 1,467,437
Hencurrent Liabllitles
Capliatlease obdigation -
Hotle payable 526,200 526,200
Horigage payable 433328 833,747 . 1,267,075
Toles Honcurrent Liabilites 959,528 - 833,747 . - - - - - 1,783,275
TOYAL LIABILITIES 1,168,226 115,356 928.528 7550 132,070 5,162 1,638 1,768 883,415 3,260,712
NET ASSETS
Capltal Assels, net of yelaled dett 154,567 3,604,607 {218,341) 388,475 121,893 89,720 121,766 4,662,007
Unresticted Nel Assels 1,268,142 3,586,178 15,684) (86,142) 48,990 120,097 {1,768} 4,927 515
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,422,729 7.480,085 {222,325) - 302,333 168.883 209,617 120,000 - 9,489 622

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 2603955 § 7.603441  § 704,203 % 7,550 § 434400 § 174045 § 211456 § 121766 § 8894156 § 12,750,234

Sea Notes 1o the Financial S1atements
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ASSETS

Cuzrent Asaely

Cash and cas) squivalents

Accours receivabla - PHA programs
Accounts receivable « HUD
Accounts recetrable, gross

Less afdowanct for doubtiul acoounts
Accounts recevable, other

Prepalds

Actounts receivable-interfunds

Totd Curent Assels
Restricled Astets

FS5 escron

Tonand security deposits & inferest
HAP funds

Modemization

Total Resticled Assels

U 3%l
Land
Buitdings and equipment
Leasshold Improverents
Less accumulalad depreciation
Construction inprogress

Tctal Capital Assels
TOTAL ASSETS

HIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY
Curent Llabltites

Accounts payable

Accounts payatts - HUD
Accnued wagos b payro Laxes
Actrued compensaled absencas
Accryed Babiity - ather

Tenant security doposils & inlerest
Dalerred revenuves

Aogounis payabie-interfunds
Other llabiiises

Totat Cumrent Liabiitias

bRl
FSS astoow

Yolal Noncument Labities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
HETASSETS
Cepilal Atsels, net of refaled dedtd
Resticled Nal Assats
Urvestdcled Not Assels

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND HET ASSETS §

Federally Subsidleed Programs
Combining Slalement of et Assels
December 31, 2009

Chesapeake Redevelopment snd Housing Authority

Public Public
Public Housing Pubilc Public Housing Housing Capitai Total
Housing Program Housing Heustng Program  Telal Publle Cholce ROS5S Self  Fund Caplal Fund Federally
Prognam HacDenald Program Program Peacelul Houslng Veucher Suffic  Slimulus  Completitive Subsidized
Broadlawn Manor SchoonerCove Qwens Village Village frogram Program Grants Grant Grant Programs
$ 4BB.267 § 428375 § 128,193 § 285424 3 155120 5 1,488,379 § 151,842 § 1850021
. 89,021 9.0
6,458 8632 €57 1,569 26,806 44,132 5,000 5,960 114,23 5,038 175,361
16,502 4,606 1,040 4,551 4,250 30,049 30,049
(2,240 (138} 242} 689} {1,577} {4.887) (4,887}
4,453 4,453 4,463
36,337 10,578 9451 12,771 10,591 19728 293 19241
64,865 36,434 5217 5.521 28.514 130,551 130,551
603,652 486,466 145326 323,147 223 804 1,782,415 455,876 5860 114,231 6038 2364520
2,10 10,014 965 4,605 16.434 34,729 175,470 210,198
17,326 14,130 2,268 5612 5,553 44,8089 44,689
956,004 956,004
8,751 8,751
20,035 24,144 3233 10,218 24,987 79618 1,131,474 - 8751 - 1218843
93877 458,000 174,233 141.218 870,128 870,128
4,618,024 6,867,537 1328702 2,171,401 4,853,525 30,440,279 40,128 30,480,407
85038 263,370 10.539 42,023 402,179 402,770
{12,634,090) {6,284,288) {680,839) (1,289,340) (1,974,249} (22,862,805} (40.128) {22.902,934)
212,097 762,163 39,697 46,340 130,346 1210636 - - 1.210.63%
2,380,648 2,084,782 873,412 1669627 3052539 10,061,006 - - - . 50,081,008
$ 30040334 § 25695412 3 1021971 § 2002952 § 3208330 § 11973035 § 1587350 § 5960 3122082 § 6.038 § 13545369
68,551 35,808 4876 9,295 18,203 137,738 2667 72,862 6,008 225,305
. 42,225 42,225
11,408 11,804 2012 3,588 5718 34 528 19.984 2,859 57,172
13,688 19,514 2,609 4,689 T2t 47,627 41,146 88,773
297,278 159,477 25,694 107,504 108,404 698,344 690,344
17,326 4,130 2,268 5612 5,653 44,889 44,889
20,140 21132 2512 6,836 25,000 15621 7,381 3301 43,120 129423
1,600 413 1,413 1413
429,394 262,979 40,174 137.521 170,093 1,040,161 113,403 5950 122982 6,038 §,288 544
2710 10,014 B85 4,606 16,424 720 175470 250,189
2710 10,014 965 4,606 16,434 34,729 176,470 - - - 210,189
432,104 272993 41,138 442,127 186,527 1,074,890 288873 5,660 122,982 5038 1,458,743
2,380,646 2,084,762 B73.412 1669,627 3,052,539 10,061,006 10,061,006
- 913,779 913,779
191,584 237,637 107,420 191,238 69,264 787,143 384,698 1471841
2,572,230 2,322,419 980,832 1,860,865 3,141,603 10.848,149 1,298,477 - . - 12,146,626
J004334 § 2585412 § 1021971 $ 2002992 § 3208330 § 11923039 § 1507350 § 5960 $122682 § 6,038 $ 13645369

Sen Notes to tha Financial $talements
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ASSETS

Cunrent Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, unrestricted
Accounis receivable, other
Prepaids

Accounts receivable-inferfunds

Total Cuirent Assels

Honcurrent Assets

Land

Building & equipment
Leasehold improvements

Less accumulaled depreciation
Construction In progress

Total Capital Assets
Other assels
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY
Cuirent Liabllitles

Accounts payable

Accrued wages & payrol laxes
Acciued compensaled absences
Cument portion of notes payable
Accounts payable-interfunds
Other current tiabitities

Tolal Current {1abitilies

Honeurrent Llabilities

Noles payable .
Other nencurrent Jiabilities

Tolal Noncurrent Liabifitles
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Capitai Assels, nel of related debt
Unsestricted Net Assels

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS §

Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Grant Subreciplent Programs

Combining Statement of Net Assets

December 31, 2009
Nelghborhood Total Grant
South Community Stabllization Rehab Rehah Subreciplent
CDBG Program Norfolk Revllalizatlon Program Generat Escrow Programs

$ 9,520 $ 569,075 S37TAH 0§ 74376 $ 1,190,072

9,265 107,388 20,947 227,580
99,255 107,388 9,520 560,075 20,847 637 104 74,376 1,417,862
92,165 92,155
113,327 94569 122,996
12,5650 12,550
{65,803) {9,669) (75,472)
152 229 - - 152 229
200,359 219,669 134,000 3,774,085 4,328,123
200.35¢ - 210,669 134,000 3,774,095 - 4,328,123
451,843 § {07,388 % 9,520 % 798744 % 154,947 4311196 § 74,376 $ 5898014
8,664 1,233 1,968 166 26 528 12,575
5,517 10,309 16,826

5,907 12,246 18,183

58,167 83,600 21 21 21,791 21 10 164,631
79,265 107 388 21 1,888 21,947 47 538 211,185
3,758,277 3,768,277

20,000 20,040
20,000 - - 3,758 211 - 3778277
99,255 107,388 21 1,989 21,947 3,768,324 538 3,980,462
152,229 152,229
200359 9,498 788,755 133,000 552,872 73,838 1,756,323
352,588 - 9,468 786,765 133,000 552,872 73,838 1.908.552
451,843 & 107388 % 8,520 % 788,744 § 154,047 4311180 § 74376 § 5805014

Sea Noles lo the Financial Statements
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Net Assets - All Enterprise Funds

Operating Revenuas
Non-dwelling rental

Managernent & ciher fees
Intercompany fees

Dwelling rental

Vacancy loss

Miscellanecus other incomea
Federal operaling subsidy & grants
Locat grants

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expanses
Administrative salaries
Other administrative expenses
Tenant/community services
Ulility expenses
Malntenance salaries
Maintenance materials
Conlraclual services
insurance

Employee benefits
Coltaction losses

PILOT

HAP

Intercompany fees
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Opsrating Incomef{Loss)

Non-operating revenues {expenses)

Capilai grants ..
investment income

Gain / (foss) on sale of fixed assels
Extraordinary maintenance
Casualty loss

Interest expanse

Net non-operating revenues
Increase/{Decreass) in Net Assots
Net Assets at Beginning of Year
Operating transfer

Equity transfer

Prior year adjustment

Nel Assets al End of Year

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Federally Grant Total

Real Estate Subsidized Subrecipient Intercompany Enterprise

Management Programs Programs Elimination Funds
$ 90,660 - $ - $ (90,660} 3 .
197,808 36,134 - 234,042

1,015,144 (1,015,144) -
1,499,915 979.815 2,479,730
{8,067) {5,654} - {13,821}
53,615 287,793 4,720 {4,330) 341,798
13,800 14,418,206 1,628,507 (42,062) 16,018,451
2,862,975 15,716,094 1,633,227 {1,152,196) 19,060,100
913,214 602,112 145,561 1,660,887
210,893 291,777 58,039 $ {94,990} 465,719
19,406 253,026 - 272,432
223,009 641,375 164 864,548
102,980 302,162 60 405,192
84,488 448,243 232 532,963
271,933 298,354 1,139,919 1,716,198
84,831 156,707 13,975 265,513
266,706 339,852 38,841 645,399
22,944 82,165 - 105,109
- 40,287 - 40,287
- 11,104,378 . 11,104,378

150,087 856,897 50,222 (1,057,206} -
339,120 963,808 13,615 1,316,543
2,695,611 16,381,133 1,460,620 (1,152,1986) 19,385,168
167,364 {665.039) 172,607 - (325,088)
- 732,359 - 732,359
13,161 31,286 4,621 49,068
{10,005) (52,273} {62,278)
{63,621) {63,621)
{60,465) 711,372 4,621 655,528
106,859 46,333 177,228 . 330,460
9,382,623 12,146,180 1,731,324 23,260,137
(45,897} (45,897)
$ 9489522 12,146,628 $ 1,908,552 $ - $ 23,544,760

See Notes to the Financial Stalements
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Chesapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authotity

Raal Estate Management

Combining Statement of Reverues, Expenses, and Changes In Het Assets

For the Year Ended Decembor 34, 2009

Authority Meadow Meadow
Management Genova Landing Landing Twin Narrow Anderson Affordable  Tofal Real Estate

Services Square North South Creeks Straal Apartments Housing Dey Management
Operating Revenyes
Non-dwelling renlal $ 80,660 $ 90,660
Mansgemenl & other fees 197,908 197,908
Inlercompanry fees 1,015,144 1,015,144
Dwelling rerlal 1,031,878 272,743 127,026 40,848 27421 1,498,915
Vacancy kst {5.134) (2.93% - (8.067)
Misceitanaous other income 8,571 28,155 9,266 5,194 1,449 363 53615
Federal op etating subsidy & granls 13,800 13,800
Tolal Operaling Revanue 1,312,283 1,054,897 279,006 13,800 132,817 42,298 21,784 - 2.862.975
Qperating Expenses
Administrathve salares 829,687 52,702 19,717 8,094 1,800 1,214 913,244
Adminlsirative expense 158,696 28,818 17,128 3339 2.099 843 210,693
Tenanloorevmunily services 19,406 19,406
UtEly axporie 28,737 114,980 49,490 15,645 7.024 7,233 223,008
Malntenance salaries 38 59410 28,140 8,892 3.841 2,658 102,980
Maintenance malesials 6,293 45,914 20,760 6,449 3,370 1,705 84,488
Contractual services 34447 150,885 85,328 13,800 8,561 3,704 1,110 277,833
lasurance 25,078 39,854 12,210 £,347 1,906 1,436 84,834
Employas brenefits 202,499 41,898 14,127 5,209 1,716 1477 268,706
Collactionlotsas 9,829 12,633 582 22,044
intercompany fees 96,417 30,781 14,154 4,903 3,235 150,087
Deprediation 22,204 271,392 24,788 13,390 4,195 3353 333,120
Tolal Operaling Expenses 1,307,680 31,502 295,004 13,800 848,557 34,555 24,516 - 2605611
Cperating trcome/{Loss) 4,603 §23,395 (15,805} - 44,260 1.743 3,268 - 167364
Hon-operating revenuss {expenses)
Invesiment Incoma 12,532 323 235 64 7 13,161
Interest expense {22,268) (38,183) (3.179) (63.521)
Casually loss {10.005) {10.005)
Het non-operating rev {exp) {8,738) {8.682) {37,548) - {3,108) 7 - - (80,465}
Increasel{Decraase)in Nol Assels (5,133) 113,713 {53.853) - 41,154 1,750 3268 . 108,609
Net Assels a1 Beginnlng of Year 1,427,862 7,374,372 {168,472) 261,179 161,133 206,549 120,000 9,282,623
Opesating Transfer -
Equity Tranafer .
Tolal Not Aseets at End of Year § 1422720 § 7488085 § (222.325) § - § 302333 § 188,883 2098017 § 120,000 § 9489522

Sae Notes lo the Financial Stalements
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Chexzparke Redevelopmant snd Hourlng Avtherity

Faderally Subsidizad Programs

Combining Strtemam of Ravenwes, Expanras, snd Changes in Nal Assets

Fot the Year Ended Decemder 16, 1004

Public Publle Pubiic
Public Housing Housing Pubile Houslng Housing Capltal Total
Housing Program Program Heusing Program Total Publlc Chelce ROSS 8¢ Fund Gaplal Fynd Federally
Program MacDonafd Sthooner Pregram Peaceft HousIng Voucher Suffic  Stinulus  Complelitive Subsidlzed
Broadiavm Maner Cove Qwens Viilage Viliage Program Pregoum Grants Grant Grant Programs
Qperatl sYafies
Manzgement & othes fees H 36,134 H 36,134
Dweling rental 489,671 245,776 19,426 122,608 102,331 970,815 970,815
Vatancy loss (3,030 {4,381} {407} (1,025) (5.854) (5854}
Miscalaneous oiher income 110,498 55,660 6,142 20,441 19,495 222,438 65,157 287,193
Fedssal oporating subsidy & grants 685,574 653,476 140,788 222,466 333,591 2.035,804 12,010,865 101226 270,922 14,418 206
Tolal Gperating Revenue 1,282,713 954 732 165,948 371480 455,417 3,232,291 12112356 101,226 270222 - 15716094
Operaling Expenses
Admin salaries 70,006 79,418 13,792 30014 39,405 232,632 369,480 602,112
Admin'stre5ve expense 46,163 32,709 5,116 13,238 17,374 115,200 175,747 830 91,717
Tenantcommunity senvices 45,932 4142 6123 15,845 18,754 128,077 43234 81,715 253026
Utlity mpense 344,137 139,250 23,357 51,907 082,714 641,376 641375
Malnlenancs sataries 121,768 82,838 18,59+ 30,442 48,543 302,152 02,162
Malnienanca matedals 65,094 34,888 14,787 36,022 55,208 206,809 5581 235,853 448,243
Conlrachual services 105,955 68,353 16,240 38,053 65,885 293,486 4,666 208,354
Insurance 52,656 48347 7053 17,378 21,864 147,288 2419 166,207
Employes benehits 74,014 63,159 11,608 24,039 31,939 204 859 116,213 18,680 39,852
Collection losses 38,674 33,512 1,765 5926 4,206 82,165 82,185
PiLOT 18,481 19,742 3,431 2,663 40,287 40.287
HAP 14,104,378 1,164,378
Intercompany feas 169,350 180,109 29,967 62,169 74,588 516,183 306,245 34,369 856,897
Depeadiation 692926 118,438 49,084 82,704 120,758 963,808 963,608
Tolal Qperating Expenses 1,743 656 933 184 196,691 416,987 583,941 3.874421 12,135,265 101226 270222 - 16,381,133
Cperating Incemel(Lons) (460,943} 2i.588 {30,744} {43.487) {128,524) {642 130) {22,939} ' - - (855,039)
Ung revens xpefiges

Capital grant 104,881 437,525 20,523 45,761 35,184 652,654 73,467 8,033 732,358
Invastmen! Income 2,802 2,135 614 1,050 988 1.687 23,699 31,288
Extracrdinary malntanance .
Casuslly loss {23.808) (28,465} (52,273} (62.273)
Netnon-operaling rev (exp) 83,878 411,185 30,137 46811 386,159 608 168 23,693 - 73,467 6038 11372
Increase/{Dacrease) in Net Assels (377,008} 432,763 (87 3,324 (92,374} {33,662} 780 . 13467 6.038 45,333
Net Assels al Beglnning of Yesr 2,937,926 1,883 656 973,884 1854037 3,147,104 10,802 606 1,343,584 12,146,190
Equity transfor inffoul) 11373 7,585 3.5 57,073 78,505 {73,457 {6,038} .
Pdor yoar edjusiment {45,897) {45,897)
Tolal Net Assels st £nd of Year 3 2572230 8 2327419 § 980632 § L6G08SE ¢ 3711803 § 10848149 § 1798477 § L [ ] -3 12146826

Ses Notes lo the Financial Statsments
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Operating Revenyues
Miscellaneous other income
Federal operaling subsidy & grants
tocal grants

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Administration expense
Utility expense
Maintenance salaries
Maindenance malerials
Contraciual services
Insurance

Employes benefils
Intercompany fees
Deprecialicn

Total Operaling Expenses

QOperating Income/{Loss)

on-opgraling revenues {expenses

Invastment income
Galn / ffoss) on sale of fixed assels

Net non-operating rev {axp)

increasel/{Decrease) in Net Assels

Nat Assels at Beginning of Year

Tolal Net Assats at End of Year

Chosapeake Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Grant Subrecipient Programs
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ending December 31, 2009

Neighborhood Tolal Grant
Home South Communbty Stabillzation Rehab Rehab Subreclplont
CDBG Program Norfotk  Revitallzatlon Program General Escrow Programs

4,720 § 4,720

473,483 997,661 153,947 3416 1,628,507
473,483 997,661 - - 153,947 - 8,135 1,633,227
75,308 56,051 4,302 9,400 145,561
37625 16,724 252 225 2,402 585 216 58,039
164 164
60 60
232 232

228,337 893,127 431 5,783 6,495 5,738 1,139,914
8,515 4,792 668 13,075
19,523 14,245 2,423 2,650 38,841
37,500 12,722 60,222
11,661 1,934 13615
418,489 969 595 683 14,357 20,947 595 5,954 1,460,620
54,994 {1.934) (883} (14,357) 133,000 {595) 2,182 172,607
4 2,302 2,315 4,621

- - 4 2302 - 2,315 - 4,621
54,904 {1,934) {679} (12,055) 133,000 1,720 2,182 177,228
297 594 1,934 50,178 795,810 551,152 71,656 1,731,324
$ 352,588 § - § 9483 § 786,755 § 133000 % 552872 § 73838 § 1908552

§oo Notes to the Financial Slalements
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Chesapeake Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Federal and State Federal CFDA
Grantor/Program Title Number

U.5. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass-through from City of Chesapeake:
Community Development Block Grant
HOME investment Partnership Program
Neighborhood Stabilization Program
Pass-through from Virginia Housing Development Authority:
Housing Counseling Assistance Program
Direct Awards
Public Housing
Housing Cholce Vouchers
Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities
Public Housing Capital Fund Program
Opportunity and Supportive Services
Stimulus Grant
Competitive Grant
Total HUD Expenditures
Federal Emergency Management Agency:
Pass-through from U.8, Department of Housing & Urban Development
Disaster Housing Assistance Grant
Total Federal Emergency Management Expenditures
Environmental Protection Agency:
Pass-through from Virginia Dept of Environmental Quaiity
Brownfield Grant
Total Environmental Protection Expenditures

Total Federal Expenditures

Basis of Presentation:

14.218
14.239

14,228

14,169

14.850a
14.871
14.181
14.872
14.870
14.885

14.884

97.169

66.817

Grant
Expenditures

473,483
997 661

153947

3,416

1,630,668
11,480,646
527,318
1,015,818
101,225
343,689

6,038

16,734,107

2,903

2,903

13,800

13,800

16,750,810

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Authority and is
presented on the acrual basis of accounting, The information on this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.
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CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009

Section I: Summary of Auditor's Results:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal Control over financial reporting:

Are material weaknesses identified?

Are significant deficiencies that are not considered
to be material weaknesses identified?

Is noncompliance that could have a material effect
on the financial statements identified?

FEDERAL AWARDS

internal control over major programs:

Are material weaknesses identified?

Are significant deficiencies that are not considered
to be material weaknesses identified?

Type of report issued on compliance with requirements
applicable to each major program:

Are there any audit findings that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510{(a) of OMB
Circular A-1337

Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal Program

Capital Fund Projects

American Reinvestment & Recovery Act Program
American Reinvestment & Recovery Act Program
Housing Choice Vouchers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:  $502,524

Is the auditee identified as a low-risk auditee?

-49.-

Unqualified
__Yes _X No
__Yes _X_None
Reported
__Yes X No
__Yes X No
__Yes _X None
Reported
Unqualified
_ _Yes _X No
GEDA No.
14.872
14.884
14.885
14.871
_X Yes __No



CHESAPEAKE REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
CHESAPEAKE, VIRGINIA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS

DECEMBER 31, 2009

Section Il: Financlal Statement Findings:

Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs

None

Section lil: Federat Award Findings and Questioned Costs:

Prior Year Findinas and Questioned Costs

None

Current Year Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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